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Important: The Directors of the Company confirm that there
are no false representations, misleading statements or material
omissions in this Report. And they jointly and severally accept full
responsibility for the authenticity, accuracy and completeness of

the information contained herein.

(The text of this Annual Report is prepared in both Chinese and
English. Should there be any discrepancies between the Chinese
version and the English version, the Chinese version shall prevail.)
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ZHEJIANG SOUTHEAST ELECTRIC POWER COMPANY LIMITED @

Particulars of the Company

Zhejiang Southeast Electric Power Company Limited (hereinafter referred to as "the Company"), with the
registered capital of RMB 2.01 billion yuan, is engaged in the investment in, development and operation of
electric power projects. Currently, the Company wholly owns the coal-fired Taizhou Power Plant and Xiaoshan

Power Plant, with a total installed capacity of 1,660MW,

1. Registered name of the Company in Chinese:
LR R B A IR 2w
Registered name of the Company in English:
Zhejiang Southeast Electric Power Co., Ltd

Abbreviation of the Company name:  ZSEPC
2. Legal representative of the Company: Chen Jimin

3. Secretary to the Board of Directors of the Company: Dai Jiancheng
Telephone No.: 86-571-7072867
Facsimile No.: 86-571-7077321

E-mail Address: djc@zsepc.com

4. Registered Address of the Company and its Office Location:
No. 451 Fengqi Road, Hangzhou, Zhejiang, the People's Republic of China
Postal Code: 310006 »
Web Site Address: http://www.zsepc.conm/

5. The Company's Designated Press for Publication of Public Announcements
Shanghai Securities (Shanghai), South China Morning Post (Hongkong), Wen Hui Bao (Hongkong)
Web Site Address for Publication of the Annual Reports of the Company:
http://www.zsepc.com/ |
http://www.sse.com.cn/
Venues of the Annual Report on File:

Head office of the Company, Shanghai Stock Exchange and London Stock Exchange
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Particulars of the Company (continued)

6. Listing place of B shares: Shanghai Stock Exchange
Abbreviation of B shares: ZSEPC B Shares
Code of B shares: 900949
Listing place of GDRs: London Stock Exchange
Code of GDRs: 0949QLT
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Summary of Accounting Figures and Operating Figures

1. Summary of Accounting Figures for This Year (Unit: RMB '000 yuan)

(1) Figures in the Auditor's Report of the PRC Accountant

Gross Profit 985,168
Net Profit 823,304
Net Profit After Deducting Non-recurring Gains and Losses 826,180
Principal Operating Profit 1,228,197
Profit from Other Operations 1,327
Operating Profit 991,053
Income from Investment 74
Non-operating Net Income -5,959
Net Cash Generated from Operating Activities 1,512,303
Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents 431,746

Note: The non-recurring gains and losses this year are net losses on disposal of fixed assets amounting to

RMB 2,876,000 yuan.

(2) Figures in the Auditor's Report of the International Accountant

Operating Income 3,247,238
Operating Profit 995,577
Profit after Tax 763,526

(3) Explanation of the Discrepancies in Net Profit
Net profit based on PRC accounting standards: 823,304
Adjusted based on international accounting standards:

(a) Allocation of Employees' Wages (53,769)
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Summary of Accounting Figures and Operating Figures (continued)

(b) Allocation of Housing Revolving Fund (3,332)
(c) Allocation of Allowance for Bad Debt 2,677)
(d) Reversal of Amortization of Organization Cost -

Net profit based on international accounting standards: 763,526

2. Major Accounting Figures and Financial Indices in Past Three Years

(1)Based on the Auditor's Report of the PRC Accountant {(Unit: RMB yuan)

1999 1998 1997
Before Adjustment  After Adjustment Before Adjustment  After Adjustment

Principal Operating Income 3,247,2317,664.70  2,949,526,933.00 2,949,526,933.00 1,670,778,987.51 1,670,778,987.51

Net Profit 823,304,326.67  823,447592.92  842,197471.71  368,398931.18  346,971,896.32
Total Assets 7,638,205,62001  7,607,423,653.59 7,604,746497.52 7,154,299,974.27 7,132,872,939.41
Shareholders' Equity 4963,935,038.25  4,565407,867.65 4,562,730,711.58 4,071,600,274.73 4,050,173,239.87
Earnings per Share (diluted) 041 041 0.42 0.18 0.17
Earnings per Share ~ (Weighted Average) 041 041 042 0.24 022

Earnings per share after Deducting

Non-recurring Gains and Losses 041 041 042 0.18 0.17
Net Asset Value per Share 247 227 227 2.03 2.02
Adjusted Net Asset Value per Share 247 2.27 227 2.03 2.02

Net Value of Cash Flow from
Operating Activities per share 0.75 0.68 0.68 - -

Yield on Net Assets (%) 16.59 18.04 13.46 9.05 8.57
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Summary of Accounting Figures and COperating Figures (continueq)

(2) Based on the Auditor's Report of the International Accountant

1999
Operating Income 3,247,238
Profit After Tax 763,526
Total Assets 610,518
Shareholders' Equity ' 4,960,602
Earnings per Share (yuan/share) 0.38
Net Assets Value per Share (yuan/share) 2.47
Yield on Net Assets (%) 15.39

Note 1: Calculation Methods of Financial Indices

(Unit: RMB '000 yuan)

1998
2,949,527
846,171
7,570,169
4,619,176
0.42

2.30

18.32

1997
1,731,745
458,982
7,114,576
4,102,645
0.23

2.04

11.19

Earnings per Share (diluted) = Net Profit/Total Number of Ordinary Shares as at Year End

Net Assets Value per Share = Shareholders' Equity as at Year End/Total Number of Ordinary Shares

as at Year End

Yield on Net Assets = Net Profit/Shareholders' Equity as at Year End x 100%

Adjusted Net Assets Value per Share = (Shareholders' Equity as at Year End— Accounts Receivable

Due After Three Years—Deferred Expenses— Net Loss on Current and Fixed Assets Pending

Treatment—Organization Expenses—Long Term Deferred Expenses—Negative Balance of Housing

Revolving Fund)/Total Number of Ordinary Shares as at Year End

Net Value of Cash Flow from Operating Activities per Share = Net Value of Cash Flow from Operating

Activities/Total Number of Ordinary Shares as at Year End
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Summary of Accounting Figures and Operating Figures (continued)

3. Changes in Shareholders’ Equity during the Reporting Year

Unit RMB yuan

Capital Statutery

reserve Surplus COMMmMOn Undistributed
Item Share capital fund reserve fund welfare fund profit Total
At the
beginningof

the period 2,010,000,000 1.863,272,079.51  223,457,529.52 111,728764,76  466,001,102.55  4,562,730,711.58

Increase
during the
period 0 0 164,660,865.34 82,330,432.67 236,543,461.33 401,204,326.67

Decrease
during the
period 0 0 — —

At the end of
the period 2,010,000,000 1,863,272,079.51 388,118,394.86 194,059,197.43 702,544,563.88  4,963,935,038.25

Causes of changes:

(1) The increase of the surplus reserve fund is attributable to the allocation of 10% statutory common reserve

fund and 10% statutory common welfare fund out of the net profit during the reporting year.

(2) The increase of the statutory common welfare fund is attributable to the allocation of 10% statutory

common welfare fund out of the net profit during the reporting year.

(3) The increase of the undistributed profit is attributable to the incoming transfer of the remaining net profit

after allocation of the statutory common reserve fund, statutory common welfare fund and the distribution

of dividends.
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Changes in Share Sapital and Shareholder Structure

1. Changes in Share Capital

(1) Structure of share capital
At the beginning
of the period

1. Non-negotiable shares

1) Promoters' shares 1,320,000,000
Including:
Shares held by the State 1,315,000,000
Shares held by domestic legal
persons 5,000,000
Shares held by foreign legal persons
Other shares
2) Legal person's shares by subscription
3) Internal staff shares
4) Preference shares and other shares

Sub-total 1,320,000,000
2. Outstanding shares

1) Domestically listed RMB
ordinary shares
2) Domestically listed foreign
investment shares 690,000,000
3) Overseas listed foreign
investment shares
4) Other shares
Sub-total 690,000,000

3 Total number of shares 2,010,000,000

Unit : share
At the end of
the period

1,320,000,000

1,315,000,000

5,000,000

1,320,000,000

690,000,000

690,000,000

2,010,000,000
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Changes in Share Sapital and Shareholder Structure (continued)

(2) Issuance and Listing of Shares

a. The company issued B shares and GDRs tdtaling 690,000,000 shares in September 1997 at the price of

0.346 USD / share, which were listed and traded on Shanghai Stock Exchange and London Stock Exchange

respectively on 23rd September 1997.
b. No change occurred in the share capital of the Company in the reporting period.
c. The Company has not issued any internal employee share.

2. Overview of Shareholders

(1) Total Number of Shareholders at End of the Reporting Period

As at the end of this reporting period, the Company has 7,298 shareholders, of which 5 are promoters, the

others are shareholders of B shares.

(2) Shareholding of Top 10 Largest Shareholders

Names of the 10 largest shareholders Number of Percentage of

shares held
ZHEJIANG PROVINCIAL ELECTRIC POWER
DEVELOPMENT COMPANY (ZPEPDC) 799,963,200

ZHEJIANG PROVINCIAL ELECTRIC POWER

COMPANY (ZPEPC) 514,036,800
CBNY/BMO INVESTORS GLOBAL FUND 20,720,000
TOYO SECURITIES ASIA LTD A/C CLIENT 17,290,300
BANK OF NY S/A ZHEJIANG SOUTHEAST ELE - GDR 15,037,500

SCBHK A/C BROWN BROTHERS HARRIMAN & CO

SUB A/C THE GREATER CHINA FUND INC 13,000,000

shares held

39.80%

25.57%

1.03%

0.86%

0.75%

0.65%
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Changes in Share Sapital and Shareholder Structure (continued)

Names of the 10 largest shareholders Number of Percentage of
shares held shares held
CBNY/BMO INVESTORS PACIFIC INTERNATIONAL FUND 10,185,000 0.51%

BEEPRAEBEAERLA T (ZHANJIA INTERNATIONAL

DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED) 10,000,000 0.50%

NAITO SECURITIES CO., LTD. 9,970,000 0.50%

SCBHK A/C ROBERT FLEMING & CO.,LTD

LUXEMBOURG S/A FLEMING FLAGSHIP FUND 8,724,928 0.43%

Note: BANK OF NY is the depositary bank for the Global Depositary Receipt of the Company.

(3) Shareholders Holding More Than 10% of the Company's Shares

Scope of Business  Change of Shareholding Pledge and Freeze

ZPEPDC Power Development No Change NIL

ZPEPC Production and Supply of Electricity No Change NIL

Note: ZPEPC and ZPEPDC have a common legal representative and other common key management

personnel.

(4) There was no change of the controlling shareholders of the Company during the reporting period.
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Shareholders’ General Mesting

1. Shareholders' General Meeting
The Shareholders' General Meeting of the Company for 1998 was held on 7 May 1999. The following
resoultions were approved after discussion and vote-taking in the meeting:
(1) The report of the Board of Directors of the Company for 1998 was approved.
(2) The report of the Supervisory Committee of the Company for 1998 was approved.
(3) The Annual Report of Company for 1998 was apporved.
(4) The financial Statements of the Company for 1998 was approved.
(5) The proposal for distribution of profits of Company for the year 1998 was approved.

(6) The proposed budget of the Company for 1999 was approved.

(7) The proposal to renew the appointment of Zhejiang Pan-China Certified Public Accountants and

PricewaterhoueCoopers China Limited as the accountants of the Company was approved.




ZHEJUNG SOUTHEAST ELECTRIC POWER COMPANY LIMITED ng

Report of Board of Directors

1. Operations of the Company
(1) Electricity Generation

As an electricity generator, the revenue of the Company comes from the sale of electricity. In 1999, the
eleptricity generation completed by the Company amounted to 9.956 billion kWh, and the electricity sale
delivered to the grid 9.144 kWh, registering a generation increase of 1.210 billion kWh or 13.83%, and a
sale increase of 1.134 billion kWh or 14.15% compared with the figures in the preceding year. The
average generation hours of the Company in 1999 totaled 5,997 hours, increasing by 383 hours in

comparison with that of 1998.

Specifics of the generation in this reporting period are as follows:

Electricity Electricity Sale

Generation Delivered to Grid

(10°kwh) (10*kwh)

Units 1~6 (6 x 125MW) of Taizhou Power Plant 431,417 393,005
Unit 7 (330MW) of Taizhou Power Plant 221,847 204,139
Unit 8 (330MW) of Taizhou Power Plant 179,764 167,372
Units 1 and 2 (2 x 125MW) of Xiaoshan Power Plant 162,614 149,908
Total 995,642 914,424

(2) Income and Profit

As audited by the domestic accountant, the principal operating income realized in 1999 amounted to
RMB 3.247 billion yuan, and the net profit RMB 823 million yuan. Due to power tariff adjustment, the

principal operating income increased by RMB 297 million yuan compared with that of 1998; the net

profit in 1999 is on a par with that of the previous year.
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Report of Board of Directors (continued)

(3) Endeavors to Strengthen Cost Management and Control
In 1999, the cost control of the two power plants under the Company was further strengthened so that the
various economic and technical indices of the Company were improved to varying degrees. The net
standard coal consumption rate of the 330MW units was 334.96 g/kWh, going down by 5.13 g/kWh as
against that of 1998; the net standard coal consumption rate of the 125MW units was367.23 g/kWh,
going down by 2.67 g/kWh as against that of 1998; the real unit cost of power supply was RMB 220.89

yuan/MWh, going down by RMB 6.33 yuan/MWh as against that of 1998.

2. Financial Position of the Company

(Unit: RMB10* yuan)

Ttem Actual Actual Increase/Decrease (+/-)
Figures in Figures in
1999 Same Period
Last Year
Total Assets 763,820.56 760,474.65 0.44%
Long-term Liabilities 150,090.80 207,024.26 —27.50%
Shareholders' Equity 496,393.50 456,273.07 8.79%
Principal Operating Profit 122,819.66 113,063.06 8.63%
Net Profit 82,330.43 84,219.75 —2.24%

Major causes of the changes are as follows:

(1) The decrease of the long term liabilities is primarily attributable to repayment of the mature debt principal

and the transfer of the principal payable in 2000 to "the long term liabilities due within 1 year";

(2) The increase of the shareholders' equity is primarily attributable to the increase in the net profit realized

in the reporting year;
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Report of Board of Directors (continued)

(3) The decrease of the net profit is primarily attributable to the change of the coverage of the allowance for

bad debt. Retroactive adjustment was made in this regard and the net profit of 1998 was increased.

3. Investment in Project
New headway was made in respect of the various preparatory jobs for the Changxing Power Plant Project
Phase 1V, of which the Company is one of the investors and a majority shareholder. Due to the fact that
Longyuan Electric Power Group Corp. and Huzhou Electric Power Development Company withdrew their
investment, the investment ratio of the Company rose from 55% to 65%, and the investment ratio of ZPEPDC
rose from 20% to 35%. The Feasibility Study Report of the Project was approved and transferred by the State
Power Corp. via Guo Dian Ji Document [1997] 743 to the State Economic & Trade Commission of China on

Dec. 23, 1999,

4. New Changes in Operating Environment of the Company
. The document entitled "Approval on Electricity Sale Tariff Applicable to the Power Plants under Zhejiang
Southeast Electric Power Co. Ltd in 2000" released by Zhejiang Provincial Commodity Pricing Bureau on
Jan. 27, 2000 made some adjustment in the electricity sale tariff applicable to Taizhou Power Plant of the
Company. Meanwhile, as Zhejiang Province is the designated testing ground for the government to carry out
the separation of the power plant from the power grid, and the electricity sale from the power plant to the
power grid on a competitive bid basis, the trial operation and billing of the power market commenced from
15 Jan. 2000. Information in this regard was disclosed by the Company in Shanghai Securities, South China

Morning Post (Hongkong) and Wen Hui Bao (Hongkong) on 29 Jan, 2000 and 22 Mar. 2000 separately.
5. Work Plan for 2000 and Measures Intended

(1) To do well in equipment operation and maintenance, enhance equipment reliability and be ready to
supply power of fine quality, good reliability and reasonable price whenever the power system demand

requires;
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Report of Board of Directors (continued)

(2) To intensify the study of the power market, take an active part in the bid for electricity sale to the grid, do
well in forecast of market demand and follow-up analysis of market fluctuation, improve bidding skills
and maximize the profit from the bidding electricity while ensuring the generation of the contractual

electricity;

(3) To aim at corporate profitability, strengthen business management, further improve the internal
responsibility system, foster effective operation of the target cost management system, intensify the internal
check and supervision, strive to tap the corporate potential so as to improve the competitive edge of the

Company in the market;

(4) To step up the management of the monetary and capitalistic operation, augment the efficiency and returns

of the capital maneuver, explore with efforts new channels of investment for the Company.
6. Day-to-day Work of Board of Directors
(1) Board Meetings and Resolutions

During this reporting period, two board meetings were held, which discussed and reviewed the business
operations of the Company for the whole year of 1998 and the first half a year of 1999 separately. The
resolutions of the meetings were published on Shanghai Securities, Wen Hui Bao (Hongkong) and South

China Morning Post (Hongkong) on 30 Mar. and 19 Aug. 1999,
(2) Implementation of Resolutions of Shareholders' General Meeting

During this reporting period, the Company performed its work in quest of the various targets set by the
Shareholders' General Meeting, overfulfilled these targets and completed the dividend distribution for

1998 in time pursuant to the relevant stipulations.




7. Particulars of the Company's Management and Staff
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Report of Board of Directors (continued)

(1) Directors, Supervisors and Senior Management Personnel

Name

Chen Jimin

Zhuang Huging

Mao Qianyuan

Chen Qingda

Zhu Changrong
Tao Keqin

Wu Qinglin
Zhao Yuanjie

Shou Desheng

Dai Jiancheng

Hu Songru
Fu Mugqing
Wang Jiafu
Ke Yuzhu

Tang Xingen
Xie Bokang
Kong Fanxiang
Wu Hongfei
Wang Guogiang
Chen Juemin

Hu Senjian

Position

Chairman
Vice-chairman
General Manager
Director
Director, Deputy
General Manager
Director

Director

Director

Director
Director, Deputy

General Manager

Director, Secretary to

Board of Directors

Director
Director
Director

Chairman of the

Supervisory Committee

Supervisor
Supervisor
Supervisor
Supervisor

Supervisor

Deputy General Manager

Chief Accountant

Age

56

49
60

60
57
60
60
42

42

42
42
41
46

61
52
61
57
33
37
47
45

No. of
Shares Held
0

o

o o o o o o O O O

SO O o o O o o O

Annual Remuneration
(RMB yuan)
Not provided by the Company

Not provided by the Company
Not provided by the Company

Not provided by the Company
Not provided by the Company
Not provided by the Company
Not provided by the Company
Not provided by the Company

58,342

46,304
99,235
81,786
85,316

Not provided by the Company
Not provided by the Company
Not provided by the Company
Not provided by the Company

51,740

40,419

52,894

49,111
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Report of Board of Directors (contied)

(2) Staff
As of the end of this reporting period, the Company has a total staff of 3,640 people, of which 945 are

technical personnel of different disciplines.

8. Profit Distribution Proposal

The after-tax profit of the Company in 1999 amounted to RMB 823,304,326.67 yuan (or RMB 763,526,000.00
by the international accounting standards). After having allocated 10% statutory common reserve fund and
10% statutory common welfare fund totaling RMB 164,660,865.34 yuan, plus the beginning undistributed
profit of RMB 466,001,102.55 yuan (or RMB 524,042,000.00 yuan by the international accounting standards),
and then following the principle of "whichever is lower" of the amounts obtained by the different accounting
standards, the actual profit distributable to shareholders equals to RMB 1,064,866,237.21 yuan. Taking the
ending 2.01 billion shares as the base number, the distributable cash dividend per share will be RMB 0.21
yuan (inclusive of tax), totaling RMB 422,100,000.00 yuan. After the distribution, the undistributed profit
remaining at the Company will be RMB 702,544,563.88 yuan (or RMB 700,808,000.00 yuan by the

international accounting standards).
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Report of the Supervisory Committee

All members of the Supervisory Committee complied with the Company Law and the provisions of the Articles
of Association of the Company, fulfilled their duties set out in the Articles of Association in good faith, safeguarded

the interest of the Company and worked in a diligent and constructive manner in 1999.

The Supervisory Committee involved themselves in the important work of the Company by attending board
meetings in the role of supervisors, making suggestions for the corporate production, business operation, technical
renovation, development planning, etc. and exercising effective supervision to see if the corporate strategies
and decisions conform to the laws and regulations of China, the Articles of Association, the resolutions of the
Shareholders' General Meeting and the interest of shareholders. The Supervisory Committee expressed their
satisfaction over the performance of the Company despite the adjustment in the tariff rate applied to the excess

generation in 1999.

The Supervisory Committee scrutinized the Financial Statements 1999 of the Company, supervised and examined
the execution of the State financial and economic policies and codes as well as the corporate assets, income/
expenditure and related transactions of the Company, and came to the conclusion that the operating results
realized by the Company are true, the expenditures are reasonable, and the related transactions are fair. The
important events of the Company in the course of the current year were disclosed in accordance with the relevant
» regulations; and no actions to the detriment of the Company occurred. The operating results in 1999 of the
Company were audited by the domestic and international accounting firms, who issued the Auditor's Reports

with no reservations.

The Supervisory Committee exercised supervision over the Directors' and the management personnel's discharge
of their duties, and arrived at the conclusion that, observing the principle of assiduity and faithfulness, the
Directors, General Manager and other senior managerial personnel did their work in the best interest of the
Company, discharged their duties set out in the Articles of Association in good faith, implemented the various
resolutions of Shareholders' General Meetings and Board Meetings in earnest, and carried out operations in
strict accordance with the regulations and codes concerning the listed company. No actions on their part in
violation of the laws, regulations and the Articles of Association were found. Nor were they involved in any

major litigation cases.
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Important Events

1. The Company was not subjected to any major events of litigation or arbitration this year.

2. The Directors and senior management personnel of the Company were not subjected to any penalty of the

supervisory bodies this year.

3. There was no change in the appointment of the Directors, Supervisors and other senior management personnel

of the Company this year.
4. Important Related Transactions
(1) Sale of Electricity Transmitted to Grid

All of the electricity generated and sent to the power grid by the Company is to be purchased by the
Zhejiang Provincial Electric Power Co. at the tariff to be approved by Zhejiang Commodity Pricing
Bureau. The power tariff of the Company within 5,500 generation hours in 1999 were RMB 0.37 yuan/
kWh for Units 1~7 and RMB 0.415 yuan/kWh for Unit 8 of Taizhou Power Plant, RMB 0.32 yuan/kWh
for Units 1~2 of Xiaoshan Power Plant; the power tariff of the Company beyond 5,500 generation hours
were RMB 0.190 yuan/kWh for Units 1~8 of Taizhou Power Plant and RMB 0.187 yuan/kWh for Units
1~2 of Xiaoshan Power Plant. The sale revenue of the Company in 1999 amounted to RMB

3,247,237,664.70 yuan, accounting for 100% of the principal operating income of the year.
(2) Purchase of Coal

The coal needed for the Company's generation is to be supplied by Zhejiang Provincial Electric Power
Fuel Co., a wholly-owned subsidiary of ZPEPC, at a price not higher than the one applied to his supply of
the same type of coal to other power plants. The payment for the coal by the Company in 1999 amounted

to RMB 1,147,896,651.13 yuan, accounting for 100% of the annual expenditure for coal purchase.

(3) Repayment of Long-term Debt
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Important Events (continued)

Pursuant to the Liabilities Contract and Supplementary Agreement to Liabilities Contract for Taizhou
Power Plant Phase IV (Units 7~8) between the Company, ZPEPC and ZPEPDC, the Company repaid the
long-term liabilities falling due within this reporting period, i.e. repayment in the amount of RMB
47.,554,116.62 yuan to ZPEPC, RMB138,625,314.72 yuan to ZPEPDC and RMB 284,380,000.00 yuan

to East China Electric Power Group Financial Corp.

5. Pursuant to Notice on Release of "Supplementary Stipulations Regarding Accounting of Joint Stock Limited
Companies" of the Ministry of Finance, the Company changed the coverage and rate of the allowance for
bad debt and made retroactive adjustment in connection therewith, resulting in a reduction in the retained
earnings at the beginning of 1999 by RMB 2,677,156.07 yuan and a decrease in the net profit of this year by
RMB 7,508,207.13 yuan. The allocation of the reserve for price decline for the short-term investment amounted

to RMB 257,000 yuan.

6. The former construction-in-progress project of the Company, Taizhou Power Plant Phase IV, has now be
completed and put into operation. The result of the final account settlement for the project was confirmed by
Zhejiang Provincial Economic & Planning Commission and Zhejiang Provincial Key Project Leadership
Group in Document Zhe Zhong Jian [1999]53. Corresponding accounting treatment was made by the Company

based on the amount of assets transfer indicated in the Final Account Settlement Report.

7. In accordance with Notice on Prohibition on General Managers and Senior Management Personnel of Listed
Companies to Hold Concurrent Positions in Their Holding Companies released by China Securities Regulatory
Commission and subject to the approval of the Board of Directors of the Company, all the positions of

General Manager and senior management of the Company are held on full-time basis.

8. Zhejiang Pan-China Certified Public Accountants and PricewaterhouseCoopers China Limited remained
appointed as the domestic accountant and international accountant respectively to conduct audit of the financial

statements and related consulting service for the Company for this reporting period.
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(audited by the domestic accounting firm)

Auditor's Report

Zhe Tian Kuai Shen [2000] 378
To: The Shareholders of Zhejiang Southeast Electric Power Company Limited

We have accepted the appointment to audit the balance sheet of the Company as at 31 December 1999, the
profit and profit distribution statement and the cash flow statement for 1999. These accounting statements
are prepared by the Company. It is our responsibility to form audit opinion on these accounting statements.
We conducted our audit in accordance with Independent Auditing Standards of the PRC Certified Public
Accountant. In the course of audit, we have reviewed practical situations of the Company and conducted

audit procedures which we considered necessary including random examination of accounting records.

In our opinion, the above accounting statements have complied with the Accounting Standards of Enterprises
and the relevant provisions of the Accounting System of Stock Company Limited. The statements give fair
view, in all material respects, of the state of financial affairs of the Company as at 31st December 1999 and

of the operating results and cash flows of the Company for 1999. The accounting policies are applied

consistently.

Zhejiang Pan-China PRC Certified Public Accountant Chen Shu

Certified Public Accountants

Hangzhou PRC PRC Certified Public Accountant Xie Jihui
B oy

PO 1999 QT




ZHEJIANG SOUTHEAST ELECTRIC FOWER COMPANY LIVITED

Financial Statement 1

(audited by the domestic accounting firm)

Balance Sheet

As at 31st December, 1999

Prepared by: Zhejiang Southeast Electric Power Company Limited

Assets

Current assets
Monetary assets
Short term investments
Less: Reserve for short term investment price decline
Net value of short term investments
Bills receivable
Share dividends receivable
Interests receivable
Accounts receivable
Other receivables
Less: Reserve for bad debts
Net accounts receivable
Prepayments for goods
Subsidy receivable
Inventories
Less: Reserve for inventories price decline
Net value of inventories
Deferred expenses
Net loss on pending disposal current assets
Long term investments in bond due within 1 year
Other current assets

Total current assets
Long term investments:
Long term equity investments
Long term debt investments
Total long term investments
Less: Reserve against long term investment price decline
Net value of long term investments
Fixed assets:
Costs of fixed assets
Less: Accumulated depreciation
Net value of fixed assets
Project material
Construction in progress
Disposal of fixed assets
Net loss on pending disposal fixed assets
Total fixed assets
Intangible assets and other assets:
Intangible assets
Initial costs
Long term deferred expenses
Other long term assets
Total intangible and other assets
Deferred tax:
Deferred tax debit
Total assets

Note

10

11

12

Line

21

22
23
24
25
26

27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34

35
36
37
38
39

40
41

Figures at
beginning of year

2,246,838,093.97

151,538,375.43
44,619,267.89
3.434,847.95
192,722,795.37
852,934.04
89,844,439.20
1,267,154.31
88,577,284.89
337,152.86

1,839,250.00

2,531,167,511.13
5,494,000.00
5,494,000.00
5,494,000.00
6,415.818,059.18
1,700,617,939.06

4,715,200,120.12

108,013,514.78

4,823,213.634.90
240,004,132.81
4,867,218.68

244,871,351.49

7,604,746,497.52

Unit:RMB yuan
Figures at

year end

2,678,583,792.46
30,000,000.00
257,000.00
29,743,000.00

70,332,163.08
112,052,088.17
10,943,055.08
171,441,196.17
1,473914.10
88,110,771.95

88,110,771.95

2,969.352,674.68
5.494,000.00
5,494,000.00
5,494,000.00
6,525,720,214.69
2,121,800,190.35

4,403,920,024.34

17, 495,203.82

4,421,415,228.16
238,794,340.37
3,149,376.80

241.943,717.17

7,638,205,620.01
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Financial Statement {
(audited by the domestic accounting firm)
Balance Sheal (continued)

As at 31st December, 1999

Prepared by: Zhejiang Southeast Electric Pewer Company Limited

Unit:RMB yuan

Liabilities and Note Line Figures at Figures at
shareholders' equity Neo. No. beginning of year year end
Current liabilities:
Short term borrowings 42
Bills payable 43
Accounts payable 13 44 22,893,704.23 45,731,026.07
Advances receipts for goods 45
Consignment payments 46
Salary payable 47 53,768,660.28 93,002,346.25
Welfare expenses payable 48 6.215,708.52 12,798,024.93
Dividends payable 49 329,640,000.00 422,100,000.00
Overdue tax 14 50 161,166,524.13 161,202,315.38
Other payments due 51 2,763,606.18 1,878,752.17
Other payables 15 52 114,432,319.84 60,590,082.23
Accruals 53
Long term liabilities due within 1 year 17 54 280,892,666.43 376,060,000.00
Other current liabilities 55
Total current liabilities 56 971,773,189.61 1,173,362,547.03
Long term liabilities:
Long term borrowings 17 57 1,520,000,000.00 1,137,600,000.00
Bonds payable 58
Long term payables 18 59 549,966,764.91 366,640,000.00
Housing revolving fund 19 60 275,831.42 -3,331,965.27
Other long term liabilities 61
Total long term liabilities 62 2,070,242,596.33 1,500,908,034.73
Deferred tax:
Deferred tax credit 63
Total liabilities 64 3,042,015,785.94 2,674,270,581.76
Minority shareholders' equity 65
Shareholders' equity
Share capital 20 66 2,010,000,000.00 2,010,000,000.00
Capital reserve fund 21 67 1,863,272,079.51 1,863,272,079.51
Surplus reserve fund 22 68 223,457,529.52 388.118,394.86
including: common welfare fund 22 69 111,728,764.76 194,059,197.43
Undistributed profits 23 70 466,001,102.55 702,544,563.88
Total shareholders' equity 71 4,562,730,711.58 4,963,935,038.25
Total liabilities and owners' interests 72 7,604,746,497.52 7,638,205,620.01
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Financlal Statement 7
{audited by the domestic accounting firm)

Statement of Profit and Profit Distribution
Year 1999

Prepared by: Zhejiang Southeast Electric Power Company Limited

Unit: RMB yuan

Note Line Figures of Figure of the
Item No. No. this year preceding year
1. Income from principal operating activities 1 3,247,237,664.70 2,949,526,933.00
Less: Discount and allowance 2
Net income from principal operating activities 3 3,247,237,664.70 2,949,526,933.00
Less: Principal operating costs 4 1,976,911,204.55 1,782,244,822.33
Principal operating tax and surtax 5 42,129,897.26 36,651,502.77
2. Profit from principal operating
activities (loss indicated by “-”) 6 1,228,196,562.89 1,130,630,607.90
Add: Profit from other activities (loss indicated by “-”) 1 7 1,327,122.82 901,792.75
Less: Loss from inventories price decline 8 1,267,154.31
Operating expenses 9
Administrative expenses 10 168,209,472.12 76,943,643.75
Financial expenses 2 11 70,261,036.41 53,459,906.78
3. Operating profit (loss indicated by “-”) 12 991,053,177.18 999,861,695.81
Add: Investment income (loss indicated by “-") 3 13 74,066.00 374,045.00
Subsidy income i4
Non-operating income 4 15 11,770.89 102,097.43
Less: Non-operating expenses 5 16 5,971,162.85 2,321,397.54
4. Gross profit (loss indicated by “-) 17 985,167,851.22 998,016,440.70
Less: Income tax 18 161,863,524.55 155,818,968.99
Less: Minority shareholders' interests 19
5. Net profit (loss indicated by “-”) 20 823,304,326.67 842,197.471.71
Add: Undistributed profit at beginning of year 21 466,001,102.55 121,883,125.18
Transfer from surplus common reserve fund 22
6. Distributable profit 23 1,289,305,429.22 964,080,596.89
Less: Allocation of statutory common reserve fund 24 82,330,432.67 84,219,747.17
Allocation of statutory common welfare fund 25 82,330,432.67 84,219,747.17
7. Profit Distributable to sharcholders 27 1,124,644,563.88 795,641,102.55
Less: Preference share dividends payable 28
Allocation of discretionary common reserve fund 29
Ordinary share dividends payable 30 422,100,000.00 329,640,000.00
Dividends of ordinary shares transferred
to share capital 31
8. Undistributed profit 32 702,544,563.88 466,001,102.55
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Financial Statement 1

(audited by the domestic accounting firm)

Statement of Cash Flow

Year 1999

Prepared by: Zhejiang Southeast Electric Power Company Limited

Item

1.Cash flow from operating activities
Cash received from sale of goods,supply of service
Received rent
Refund of received rent
Other received cash related to operating activities
Sub-total of cash inflow
Cash paid for purchased goods and labour services
Cash paid for operating lease
Cash paid to and for the employee
Actually paid value-added tax
Paid income tax
Other taxes paid besides value-added tax and income tax
Other paid cash related to operating activities
Sub-total of cash outflow
Net cash flow from operating activities

2.Cash flow from investment activities
Cash received from investment recovery
Cash received from dividend and profit distribution
Cash received from income of bond interest
Net cash received from disposal of fixed assets,
intangible assets and other long-term assets
Other received cash related to investment activities
Sub-total of cash inflow
Cash paid for building fixed assets,
intangible assets and other long-term assets
Cash paid for equity investment
Cash paid for debt investment
Other paid cash related to investment activities
Sub-total of cash outflow
Net cash flow from investment activities

LW

. Cash flow from financing activities
Cash received by absorbing equity investment
Cash received from bond issuance
Cash received from borrowing
Other received cash related to financing activities
Sub-total of cash inflow
Cash paid for repayment of debt
Cash paid for financing expenses
Cash paid for dividend or profit distribution
Cash paid for payment of interest
Cash paid for financing lease
Cash paid for reducing the registered capital
Other paid cash related to financing activities
Sub-total of cash outflow
Net cash flow from financing activities

4. Impact of foreign exchange fluctuation on cash

5. Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

Note No. Line No.

W 00~ N B W e

o
— b e
S WO

15
16
17

18
19
20

21
22
23
24
25
26

27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40

41
42

Unit: RMB yuan

Amount

3,880,474,280.12

57,185,973.18
3,937,660,253.30
1,612,632,794.82
914,230.00
199,263,565.66
407,567,223.86
134,985,742.92
54,396,168.40
15,597,937.03
2,425,357,662.69
1,512,302,590.61

1,839,250.00
308,600.00
21,750.00

546,785.42
14,128,889.71
16,845,275.13

68,822,284.87
30,000,000.00

98,822,284.87
(81,977,009.74)

2,650,704.73
470,559,431.34

329,640,000.00
198,343,469.92

998,542,901.26
(998,542,901.26)

(36,981.12)
431,745,698.49
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ZHEJIANG SOUTHEAST ELECTRIC POWER COMPANY LIMITED

Financial Statement T

(audited by the domestic accounting firm)

Statement of Cash Flow (continued)
Year 1999

1. Investment and financing activities not involving cash income and expenditure

Debt repaid by fixed assets

Debt repaid by investment
Long-term investment by fixed assets
Debt repaid by inventory

Fixed assets by financing lease

2. Operational cash flow from net profit
Net profit ‘
Add: gain or loss of minority shareholders
Add: allocated allowance for bad debt or bad debt write-off

Depreciation of fixed assets

Amortization of intangible assets, long-term deferred expenses and other long-term assets
Decrease in deferred expenses (less: increase)

Increase in pre-allocated expenses (less:decrease)

Loss in disposal of fixed assets,intangible assets and other long-term assets (less: income
Loss in retirement of fixed assets

Financial expenses

Loss in investment (less: income)

Deferred tax credit (less: debit)

Decrease in inventory (less: increase)

Decrease in operational receivable items (less: increase)

Increase in operational payable items (less: decrease)

Others

Net cash flow from operating activities

3. Net increase in cash and cash equivalents:

Ending balance of cash

less: Beginning balance of cash

Ending balance of cash equivalents
less: Beginning balance of cash equivalents
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

Unit: RMB yuan

Amount

823,304,326.67

7,508,207.13
474,254,982.70
9,360,467.38

4,835.00
2.870,808.08
154,979,574.12
(74,066.00)

1,733,667.25
40,792,879.96
(2,423,421.68)

1,512,302,590.61

2,678,583,792.46
2,246,838,093.97

431,745,698.49

=
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(audited by the domestic accounting firm)

Notes to Financial Statements
(1) Company Profile

Zhejiang Southeast Electric Power Company Limited (hereinafter referred to as "the Company") is a joint ‘
stock limited company established by way of promotion by Zhejiang Provincial Electric Power Company, l
Zhejiang Provincial Electric Power Development Company, Zhejiang Bada Company Limited, Zhejiang
Electric Power Equipment and Materials Supply Company and Zhejiang Electric Power Real Estate
Development Company Limited as the promoters in accordance with Document Zhe Zheng Wei (1997) 49
entitled Approval on Establishment of Zhejiang Southeast Electric Power Company Limited released by the
Securities Regulatory Commission of Zhejiang Provincial Government and the Document (1997) 4 entitled
Reply to the Proposal of Zhejiang Southeast Electric Power Company Limited (Preparation Office) to Issue
New Shares Right After Establishment released by Division of International Affairs of China Securities
Regulatory Commission. The aggregate promoters' share capital amounts to RMB 1,320 million yuan, as

was verified in Capital Verification Reporr Zhe Kuai Yan (1997) 75 by Zhejiang Accounting Firm. The

registration of the Company with the industrial and commercial administration authority was made, and the

Business License No. 14294345-0 (1/1) of the Company was obtained on 15th May 1997.

As approved in Document Zheng Wei Fa (1997) 44 by the Securities Commission of the State Council, the
Company issued 690 million domestically listed foreign investment shares (B shares) including over-allotment
of 90 million shares at book value RMB 1 yuan per share. The shares of the Company were listed on Shanghai
Stock Exchange on 23rd Sept.1997. After the issuance of B shares, the aggregate share capital of the Company

amounts to RMB 2,010 million yuan. Thus the Company re-registered with the industrial and commercial

administration authority, with the same business license number as before.

The business scope of the Company encompasses investment in, development and operation of the electric

power projects.

(2) Principal Accounting Policies, Assumptions and Method for Preparation of Consolidated Financial

Statements Adopted by the Company




ZHEJIANG SOUTHEAST ELECTRIC POWER COMPANY LIMITED @

Financlal Statement 1
(audited by the domestic accounting firm)
Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

a. Accounting System

Enterprise Accounting Standards and Accounting System of Joint Stock Company Limited are followed.

b. Accounting Year
The accounting year starts from 1 January and ends on 31 December of the Gregorian calendar year.
c. Bookkeeping Base Currency
RMB is adopted as the bookkeeping base currency.
d. Bookkeeping Basis and Valuation Principle
The bookkeeping is made on accrual basis. And the valuation is based on historical cost.
e. Accounting of Foreign Currency Transaction

The accounting of the foreign currency transaction is based on RMB converted as per the market exchange
rate (median rate) published by the People’s Bank of China on the first day of the transaction month. The
ending balances of the various foreign currency accounts are adjusted per the exchange rate prevailing at
the end of the same month. With regard to the differences arising therefrom, those in relation to the
formation of fixed assets but before their acquisition for use are charged to the cost of acquisition of fixed
assets; those irrelevant to the acquisition of fixed assets but occurring during the formation period are
charged to the organization expenses, and those occurring during the operating period are charged to the

current financial expenses.
f. Identification of Cash Equivalents

Cash equivalents refer to the investment made by the Company with a short maturity (generally mature

within 3 months after the date of purchase), strong liquidity, ready convertibility to cash of known amount

and low volatility.
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(audited by the domestic accounting firm)

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)
2. Accounting of Bad Debt

1. Adopting allowance method for accounting of bad debt

The accounting of bad debt is based on allocation of allowance. The allowance for bad debt is allocated

as per 6% of the ending accounts receivable.
2. The bad debt is determined as such when

(1) The debtor is bankrupt or dead, and the proceeds from the bankrupt's estates or the deceased property

is unable to cover the debt;
(2) The debtor fails to repay the overdue debt with plain evidences to indicate his inability to do so.

The confirmed irrecoverable accounts receivable is treated as loss on bad debt after approval, which

will be written off from the allowance for bad debt.
h. Accounting of Inventory

The inventory includes the fuel, auxiliary materials, spare parts for repair, low-cost consumables, etc.

stored for the purposes of sale or consumption in the process of production and operation.

The inventory is valued at the actual cost. The fuel bought and checked into the warehouse is stated at the
actual cost; the cost of outgoing fuel is stated based on weighted average cost method. The spare parts for
repair and auxiliary materials such as cement, steel and wood are stated at planned cost, with the difference
between the planned cost and the actual cost shared and written off per a composite differential rate at the

-end of a month. The low-cost consumables are stated based on lump-sum transfer method.

For the irrecoverable portion of the inventory cost due to physical damages, obsolescence in full or in part
and the selling price of the inventory item lower than the cost, the reserve for price decline is allocated at
the end of the period based on the lower of cost or market method per the difference by which the cost of

a single inventory item is less than its net realizable value.

Aercreeak
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Financial Statement 1
(audited by the domestic accounting firm)

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

1. Accounting of Short-term Investment

1. The accounting of short-term investment is made based on the actual cost paid deducting the cash
dividend or interest declared to be distributed but not yet collected.
2. At the end of the period, the short-term investment is accounted for based on the lower of cost or market

method; and the reserve for price decline is allocated for various investment projects.
j. Accounting of Long-term Investment

1. The accounting of the long-term equity investment is stated based on the cost paid or value determined
at the time of investment. If the investment in other companies constitutes less than 20% of the total
capital with voting right in the companies, or constitutes 20% or above but without significant influence,
it is accounted for by the cost method; if the investment in other companies constitutes 20% or above of
the total capital with voting right in the companies, or less than 20% but with significant influence, it is
accounted for by the equity method; if the investment in other companies constitutes more than 50%
(exclusive) of the total capital with voting right in the companies, it is accounted for by the equity

method and incorporated in the consolidated financial statements.

2. The difference of equity investment is amortized by equal installments over the investment period
specified in the contract. If no specific investment period is stated in the contract, the debit difference is
amortized by equal installment over 10 years whereas the credit difference is amortized by equal

installment over the period not less than 10 years.

3. The accounting of the long-term debt investment is stated based on the balance of the cost actually paid
deducting such various surcharges as tax, service charges, and the interest payable accrued from the date
of bond issuance up to the date of bond purchase. The bond premium or discount will be amortized on

straight-line basis within the bond-holding period.

4. At the end of the accounting period, the reserve for long-term investment devaluation is allocated based
on the difference of the recoverable amount less than the book value of the long term investment due to
its declining market value or the worsening business operations of the investment recipient company. As
nothing mentioned above occurred to the long-term investment of the Company in the accounting year,

there is no need to allocate the reserve for long-term investment devaluation this year.
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Financial Statement 1
(audited by the domestic accounting firm)
Notes to Financial Stalements (continued)

k. Accounting of Fixed Assets and Accumulated Depreciation

1. The fixed assets are accounted for per actual cost. The fixed assets refer to housing, buildings, plant,
machinery, vehicles and other equipment, apparatus, tools etc. in connection with production and
operation with the useful life of more than 1 year as well as the articles not belonging to main operating

equipment but valued more than RMB 2,000 yuan spanning over 2 years of useful life.

2. The depreciation of the fixed assets is on straight-line basis. The rates of depreciation are determined
based on the classification, estimated economic useful life and estimated residual value (as per 0-3% of

the original cost) of fixed assets as follows:

Classification of Fixed Assets Period of Depreciation Depreciation Rate (%)
Housing and Buildings 8-35 12.50-2.86
General Equipment 4-18 25.00-5.56
Special Equipment 7-18 14.29-5.56
Vehicles 6 16.67

Other Equipment 5-9 20.00-11.11

1. Accounting of Construction in Progress
The construction in progress is accounted for based on the various actual project expenditures by
classification of the project, and transferred into the fixed assets per its actual cost upon completion and
delivery for use. Regarding the interest expenditure and the shortfall from foreign exchange conversion
incurred for the projects in debt, those incurred before the delivery of the fixed assets are capitalized, and

those incurred after their delivery for use are transferred into the current financial expenses.

m. Accounting of Intangible Assets

The intangible assets are stated at the actual cost, and amortized by equal installments over its useful life.
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Financial Statement {
(audited by the domestic accounting firm)

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

n. Accounting of Organization Expenses

The accounting of organization expenses is made based on the actual cost, and will be amortized by equal

installment in § years starting from the month of the Company coming into operation.
0. Accounting of Long-term Deferred Expenses

The long-term deferred expenses are stated as incurred and are amortized by equal instaliment over the

payback period of the project.
p. Income Recognition Principle

The sales income is calculated and recognized by multiplying the actual quantity of electricity delivered in

this year by the approved electricity sale tariff.

The electricity sale tariff (excluding tax) in 1999 within the 5,500 generation hours is RMB 0.37 yuan/
kwh for Units 1-7 and RMB 0.415 yuan/kwh for Unit 8 of Taizhou Power Plant, and RMB 0.32 yuan/kwh
for Units 1-2 of Xiaoshan Power Plant based on the Power Purchase Agreement, its Supplementary
Agreement to Power Purchase Agreement signed between the Company and ZPEPC and the Letter of
Approval released by Zhejiang Provincial Commodity Pricing Bureau (ZPCPB) on 18th February 2000.
And the electricity sale tariff in 1999 beyond the 5,500 generation hours is RMB 0.190 yuan/kWh for
Units 1-8 of Taizhou Power Plant, and RMB 0.187 yuan/kWh for Units 1-2 of Xiaoshan Power Plant
based on the approval by Document Zhe Jia Gong [19991]429 released by ZPCPB. Pursuant to the above
two Agreements, the Company will sell the electricity generated by its subsidiary power plants to ZPEPC
for a term of 20 years starting from the effective date of the Agreement. ZPEPC will purchase all the
electricity delivered to the grid by the Company. In line with the principles of Document Zhe Dian Qi
(1996) 0282 by ZPEPC and Document Zhe Jia Gong (1996) 88 by ZPCPB, the electricity sale tariff to the
grid will be proposed after mutual consultation by the Company and ZPEPC submitted to the relevant

approving authority for approval, after which it will be jointly followed.

For the sale of commodity, the business income is recognized when all of the followings have taken place

(a) the significant risk in connection with the ownership of the commodity and the payment have transferred
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Financial Statement 1
(audited by the domestic accounting firm)

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

to the buyer so that the Company no longer has custody and control of the commodity; (b) the income
from the sale or the voucher of the payment has been received; and (c) the cost in relation to the commodity

sale can be measured accurately.

For the supply of labor service, the income from labor service is recognized when the service has been

rendered, and the payment or the voucher of payment has been received.
q. Accounting of Income Tax

The accounting of the income tax is based on tax payable method.
r. Method for Preparation of Consolidated Financial Statement

Consolidated financial statement is prepared based on the financial statements and other related data of the
parent company and its subsidiaries subject to consolidation in accordance with the Interim Provisions for
the Consolidated Financial Statement. The financial statement of a joint venture is consolidated on pro
rata basis. The principal accounting policies of the subsidiary shall conform to the accounting policies of
its parent company. The major transactions and current accounts between the parent company and its

subsidiary will be offset during the consolidation.

There is no need to prepare the consolidated financial statement since the Company has no subsidiaries in

1999.
s. Changes in Accounting Policies and Assumptions

1. The Company previously allocated the allowance for bad debts per 5 % of the balance of accounts
receivable, the reserve for price decline of the ending inventory, the reserve for price decline of the
short-term investment and the reserve for devaluation of long-term investment based on the Accounting
System of Joint Stock Company Limited. Starting from 1 Jan. 1999, the Company allocated the allowance
for bad debts per 6 % of the ending balance of the receivables (including accounts receivable and other
receivables), the reserve for price decline of the short-term investment, the reserve for devaluation of
long-term investment and the reserve for price decline of the inventory pursuant to Document Cai Kuai

Zi [1999] 35 and 49 of Ministry of Finance. As the rate of the allowance for bad debt was altered on

24
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

"forward adjustment" basis, the adjusted amount was recorded as the gain or loss of this year; as the
coverage of the allowance for bad debt was altered on "retroactive adjustment” basis, the beginning
amounts of the retained earnings and related account items were adjusted. The adjusted figures were
entered into the columns of the Statement of Profits and Profit Distribution of the previous year. The
cumulative effect of the change in the coverage of the allowance for bad debts amounts to RMB
2,677,156.07 yuan. Due to the change in the coverage of the allowance for bad debt, the adjusted net
profit of 1998 increased by RMB 18.749,878.79 yuan, the adjusted retained earning at beginning of
1999 decreased by RMB 2,677,256.07 yuan, of which the undistributed profit decreased by RMB
4,274,152.37yuan, the surplus resérve fund increased by RMB 1,596,996.30 yuan, and the beginning
amount of undistributed profit in the Statement of Profit and Profit Distribution of the preceding year

decreased by RMB 19,274,055.40 yuan.

2. The classifications and the depreciation rate for all of fixed assets of Taizhou Power Plant and Xiaoshan
Power Plant under the Company were adjusted according to Classification of Fixed Assets in Power
Enterprises in East China Power Grid published by the East China Electric Power Company. This
change in the accounting assumption resulted in an increase in depreciation allocation by RMB

20,991,325.80 yuan.
(3) Classification of Tax
a. Value-added tax: atarate of 17%
b. Operating tax: at a rate of 5%
¢. Urban maintenance & construction tax: at a rate equal to 7% of the turn-over tax payable
d. Education surtax: at a rate equal to 4% of the turn-over tax payable
e. Income tax

As consented by Document Zhe Zheng Fa (1997) 102 of Zhejiang Provincial Government, the corporate
income tax was levied as per 33% in 1999, of which 18% was refunded by the finance department of the

local government, resulting in the actual income tax of 15%.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

(4) Holding Subsidiaries and Joint Ventures
The Company has no holding subsidiaries or joint ventures.
(5) Distribution of Profit
The profit distribution proposal for 1999 proposed by the Board of Directors is as follows:

The after-tax profit of the Company in 1999 amounted to RMB 823,304,326.67 yuan (or RMB 763,526,000.00
by the international accounting standards). After having allocated 10% statutory common reserve fund and
10% statutory common welfare fund totaling RMB 164,660,865.34 yuan, plus the beginning undistributed
profit of RMB 466,001,102.55 yuan (or RMB 524,042,000.00 yuan by the international accounting standards),
and then following the principle of "whichever is lower" of the amounts obtained by the different accounting

standards, the actual profit distributable to shareholders equals to RMB 1,064,866,237.21 yuan. Taking the

ending 2.01 billion shares as the base number, the distributable cash dividend per share will be RMB 0.21
yuan (inclusive of tax), totaling RMB 422,100,000.00 yuan. After the distribution, the undistributed profit
remaining at the Company will be RMB 702,544,563.88 yuan (or RMB 700,808,000.00 yuan by the

international accounting standards).
(6) Notes to the Financial Statements

a. Notes to the Balance Sheet

(a) Monetary Assets Ending balance: 2,678,583,792.46
1.Details
Item : Beginning Amount Ending Amount
Cash 5,930.37 5,776.96
Bank deposits 2,245,728,630.88 2,678,167,055.37
Other monetary Assets 1,103,532.72 410,960.13

Total 2,246,838,093.97

2,678,583,792.46
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

ii. Foreign currency monetary assets

Beginning Amount Ending Amount
Original currency Exchange Equivalent to Original currency Exchange Equivalent to
(USD) rate RMB yuan (USD) ate RMB yuan
150,174,130.91 8.2787  1,243,246,577.56 140,950,362.80 8.2795 1,166,998,528.80
(b) Short-term investment Ending Balance: 30,000,000.00
i.Details
Item Beginning Amount Ending Amount
Investment Reserve for Investment Reserve for Market Price
Amount price decline Amount price decline
Bonds investment 30,000,000.00  257,000.00  29,743,000.00
Total 30,000,000.00  257,000.00  29,743,000.00

ii. The ending market price based on which to allocate the reserve for price decline for the short-

term investment was determined by reference to the trade price quoted by Shanghai Stock Exchange

on Dec.30, 1999,

(c) Accounts receivable

1.Receivables

Ending balance: 70,332,163.08

Account Beginning  Percentage at Allowance for Ending  Percentage Allowance
age amount  year beginning bad debt amount  atyearend  for bad debt

Within 1 year 151,538,375.43 100% 757,691.88  70,332,163.08 100%  4,219,929.78

1~2 years - -

2~3 years - —

More than 3 years - —

Total 151,538,375.43 100% 757,691.88  70,332,163.08 100%  4,219929.78

| 1999, PP
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Neotes to Financial Statements (continueg)

ii. Due from the top 5 debtors

Name Ending Amount Time Reason for debt
Zhejiang Provincial Electric 70,332,163.08  Dec.1999 The payment for electricity
Power Company sale tariff for the last 10 days

of Dec. 1999 has not been settled.

Total 70,332,163.08

iii. Due from major shareholders holding 5% or more of the Company's share capital

Name of organization Beginning amount Ending amount
Zhejiang Provincial Electric Power Company 151,538,375.43 70,332,163.08
Total 151,538,375.43 70,332,163.08
(d) Other receivables Ending balance 112,052,088.17

i. Classified by account age

Account age Beginning  Percentage (%)  Allowance Ending amount Percentage (%) Allowance

amount for bad debt for bad debt
Within 1 year 42,734,177.92 95.77 2,564,050.67  59,477,588.98 53.08 3,568,655.34
1~2 years 1,145,760.20 2.57 68,745.61  49,529.630.42 4420 2,971,771.83
2~3 years 540,000.00 121 32,400.00 2,473,521.00 2.21 148.411.26
More than 3 years 199,326.77 045 11,959.79 51,4717 0.51 34,280.87
Total 44,619,267.89 100 2,677,156.07  112,052,088.17 100 6,723,125.30

Aoesak
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

ii. Category analysis

Category analysis Beginning amount | Ending amount
Imprest cash 213,520.05 | 318,692.73
Guarantee fund 506,400.00 463,300.00
Provisional payments 33,575,028.46 46,874,507.13
Others 10,324,319.38 64,395,588,41
Total 44,619,267.89 112,052,088.17

iii. Due from the top 5 debtors

Name of organization Ending amount Description  Duration of debt Reason for debt

Preparation Office of : Advance payment
Zhejiang Changxing Power for the pre-
Generating Company Limited ~ 36,721,826.16 Provisional payment 1-2 years construction expenses
Zhejiang Provincial Electric Settlement prior to
Power Company (ZPEPC) 35,414,394.32 Current payment 1-2 years maturity [note]
Interest of time Settlement prior
deposit at bank 27,492,335.95 receivable Within 1 year to maturity
PICC Life Insurance Settlement prior
Company Jiaojiang Branch 2,700,000.00 Provisional payment Within 1 year to maturity

Preparation office of

Xiaoshan Power Plant Phase 2 2,293,521.00 Advance payment 1-2 years open
Total 104,622,077.43

[Note]: The balance of this account is the current account remaining at the time of the corporate
restructuring. Pursuant to Agreement on Settlement of Current Account between the Company
and ZPEPC signed on 29 Dec. 1998, the outstanding balance will be collected and cleared by

25 Dec. 2000.
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iv.Due from major shareholders holding 5% or more of the Company's share capital

Name of organization

Beginning amount

Zhejiang Provincial Electric

Power Company

Total

9,640,207.26
9,640,207.26

Ending amount

35,414.394.32
35,414.394.32

v. The ending balance for other receivables increased at the year end by RMB 67,432,820.28 yuan

compared with that of the beginning. This is because of the increase of the provisional payment for

the pre-construction expenses to Preparation office of Zhejiang Changxing Power Generating

Company Limited, the increase of the interest accrued on time deposit, as well as the increase of the

other payables due to reduction of the other receivables deductible in the current accounts between

the Company and ZPEPC.

(e)Prepayments

i. Classified by account age

Account Age

Within 1 year
1~2 years

2~3 years

More than 3 years

Total

Beginning Amount  Percentage at
year beginning
852,934.04 100
852,934.04 100

Hhsvesl

Ending balance: 1,473,914.10

Ending Amount Percentage
at year end
1.473,914.10 100
1,473,914.10 100
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ii. Due from the top 5 debtors

Name of organization Ending amount Duration of debt Reason for debt

Zhejiang Provincial Real

Estate Company Limited 405,725.00 Within 1 year Prepayment for housing
Shanghai Haier

Air-conditioner Sale Co. 550,450.00 Within 1 year Prepayment for material
Shanghai Mitsubishi

Elevator Co. Ltd 244,800.00 Within 1 year Prepayment for material

Qingdao Haier

Air-conditioner Sale Co. 182,462.00 Within 1 year Prepayment for material

Nanjing Nanrui

Group Corp. 59,400.00 Within 1 year Prepayment for material

Total 1,442,837.00

iii. There were no accounts due from main shareholders holding 5% or more of the Company's share

capital.

(f) Inventories/ Reserve for price decline

1. Details

Item Beginning amount  Reserve for price decline
Materials in transit 481,097.99

Raw materials 26,982,624.70 1,267,154.31
Fuel 55,797,824.94

Low-cost consumables 737,441.79
Spare parts 5,845,449.78
Total 89,884,439.20 1,267,154.31

P 1999 TR

Ending balance 88,110,771.95/0.00

Ending amount  Reserve for price decline
1,867422.97
40,047,182.85
38,259,099.37
571,721.98
7,365,344.78
88,110,771.95
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ii. The ending fair value of the inventory is determined as per the net realizable value of a single

inventory item. Based on the principle of the lower of the cost or the market, the reserve for price

decline amounting to RMB 1,267,154.31 yuan for the beginning inventory was allocated. As the

analysis indicated that nothing as such occurred to the ending inventory, no reserve for price decline

was allocated.

(g) Deferred expenses

Category Beginning amount
Input tax pending

offsetting of the inventory

337,152.86
337,152.86

at beginning of year

Total

(h) Long-term equity investment

i. Details

Item Beginning
Amount

Stock investment 494,000.00

Other equity investment 5,000,000.00
5,494,000.00

Total

Increase

during the year

Increase

during the year

Ending balance 0.00

Amortized in the year Ending amount

0.00
0.00

337,152.86
337,152.86

Ending balance 5,494,000.00

Decrease Ending Amount
during the year

— 494,000.00

5,000,000.00

5,494,000.00
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

ii. Long-term equity investment--Stock investment

Investment ~ Type  Numbers Shareholding Costof  Adjustmentof Devaluation  Equity  Totalat Market

Recipient of stock  ofshares  percentage investment lossandgain  reserve  investment yearend  price
difference at year end

Zhejiang  State-owned 494,000.00  0.25%  494,000.00 — ~ 49400000

Taizhou legal

Expressway  person

Construction &  share

Development

Company

Limited

Total 494,000.00 494,000.00 - - —  494,000.00
iii.Long-term equity investment --Other equity investment

Investment Shareholding  Investment Costof Adjustment  Devaluation Equity Total
Recipient percentage term  investment of loss reserve  investment at year end
and gain difference

Jiaojiang

Phoenix

Villa

Company

Limited 14.28%  Not specified  5,000,000.00 - - — 5,000,000.00

Total 5,000,000.00 - — — 5,000,000.00
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Notes to Finansial Statements (continued)

(1) Fixed assets and accumulated depreciation
Ending balance 6,525,720,214.69/2,121,800,190.35

1.0riginal cost of fixed assets

(1) Details
Category Beginning Amount  Estimate & final Increase Decease  Ending Amount
[Note 1] accounting  during this year  during this year
adjustment for
Taizhou Power
Plant Phase IV

Housing and

buildings 2,130,438,422.08  -307.461,559.56 31,306,758.14 53,877,050.05  1800,406,597.61
General Equipment ~ 296,703,843.80 170,992,378.60 12,231,515.75 6,200,878.83  473,720,859.32
Special Equipment  3,878,714,402.18 307,558,070.64 36,552,390.85 23,177256.53  4,199,647,607.14

Vehicles 96,461,716.73 -73,902,583.59 8,105,810.98 948,490.00 29,716,454.12
Other Equipment 13,499,674.39 381,039.30 9,992,366.87 1,644,384.06 22,228,696.50
Total 6,415,818,059.18 97,567,345.39 98,188,869.59 85,854.059.47  6,525,720,214.69

[Note 1] The classification and depreciation rate for all of the fixed assets of Taizhou Power Plant and
Xiaoshan Power Plant under the Company were adjusted based on Classification of Fixed

Assets of Power Enterprises in East China Power Grid this year. This column of beginning

amount and the beginning amount of the accumulated depreciation shown below are adjusted

figures.

[Note 2] The final account settlement for Taizhou Power Plant Phase IV (Units 7-8) was completed in

June this year. Based on the final account settlement, re-adjustment was made to the estimated

amounts and categories transferred to the fixed assets, resulting in additional transfer of RMB

97,567,345.39 yuan to the fixed assets. For clarity, a separate column "Estimates and final
adjustment of Taizhou Power Plant Phase IV" was created.

(i1)The increase during this year includes the amount of RMB 170,810,859.55 yuan transferred from

completion of the construction in progress (including the additional transfer of RMB 97,567,345.39

yuan after the final account settlement for Units 7-8 this year).
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

(1ii)The above fixed assets were not used for mortgage or guarantee.

(iv)There was no fixed assets rented on financial lease in the above fixed assets.

il. Accumulated depreciation

Type
Housing and buildings

Beginning amount
363,317,163.00
104,448,481.65

1,208,371,748.40

General equipment

Special equipment

Vehicles 20,890,598.68
Other equipment 3,589,947.33
Total 1,700,617,939.06

i1i. Net value of fixed assets

Type

Housing and buildings
General equipment
Special equipment
Vehicles

Other equipment
Total

Increase this year
78,223,936.12
64,325,130.40

336,054,478,61
-5,601,826.11
1,253,263.68
474,254,982.70

Beginning amount
1,767,121,259.08
192,255,362.15
2,670,342,653.78
75,571,118.05
9,909,727.06
4,715,200,120.12

Decrease this year

Ending amount

47,102,859.69 394,438,239.43
1,883,290.64 166,890,321.41
2,727,802.07 1,541,698,424.94
852,532.46 14,436,240.11
506,246.55 4,336,964.46
53,072,731.41 2,121,800,190.35

Ending amount
1,405,968,358.18
306,830,537.91
2,657,949,182.20
15,280,214.01
17,891,732.04
4,403,920,024.34

iv.The balance of original cost of fixed assets at the end of this year increased by RMB109,902,155.51

yuan over that at the beginning of this year. The major cause of such increase is the additional

transfer of the difference of RMB 97,567,345.39 yuan between the estimate and the settled amount

to the fixed assets upon the final account settlement of Units 7 and 8 of Taizhou Power Plant in June

this year.

The ending balance of the accumulated depreciation increased by RMB 421,182,251.29 yuan

compared with the beginning amount. The major cause is the additional allocation of the depreciation

this year corresponding to the addition of the original cost of the above fixed assets.
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Noftes to Financial Statements (continued)

(j) Construction in progress Ending balance 17,495,203.82

i. Projects in connection with Units 1-6 of Taizhou Power Plant

Name of project Beginning Increasein the year ~ Transferred to Other decrease Ending amount ~ Source of Project
amount fixed assets in the year financing progress
in the year
1. Management Self-
information system 3,658,887.68 3,681,711.35 — - 7,340,599.03 financed 98%
2. Anti-scaling system
of water return Self-
piping for phases 1-3 0.00 1,428,432.00 - - 1,428,432.00 financed 95%
3. 1C system for
meal sale at Self-
canteen 0.00 241,710.38 - - 241,710.38 financed 90%
4 Club for workers Self-
and staff 0.00 858,571.53 — - 858,571.53 financed 20%
5 Furnace Self-
flame protection 0.00 340,746.88 - — 340,746.88 financed 98%
6. Add VAR
regulating devices Self-
for Units 1-6 0.00 107,400.00 - - 107.400.00 financed 40%
7.Expand the
transformer of Self-
the plant area 0.00 452,972.33 - - 45297233 financed %0%
8. New warchouse Self-
for dangerous articles 0.00 156,000.00 - - 156,000.00 financed 0%
9. Renovate dust
collector of the coal
conveyance system ‘ Self-
for Phases 1-3 0.00 215,755.46 - - 215,755.46 financed 20%
10.Renovate central air-
conditioning of the Self-
old production building 0.00 604,400.90 - - 604,400.90 financed 30%
11.Repairs for Self-
overhead crane 0.00 166,316.50 - - 166,316.50 financed %0%
12.Research
on optimum
dispatch of Self-
generating units 150,000.00 185.000.00 - - 335,000.00 financed 90%
13.Vibration diagnostic
system for 125MW Self-
steam turbine units 0.00 443,498.65 - - 443,498.65 financed 80%
14 Minor Self-
projects 0.00 154,520.00 - - 154,520.00 financed 95%
15.Completed projects 12,116,328.89 129,591,955.24 48,686,938.73 93,021,345.40 0.00

Sub-tota] 15.925,216.57 138,628,991.22 48,686,938.73 93,021,345.40 12,845,923.66

Aessesed Bepene
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

ii. Projects in connection with Units 7-8 of Taizhou Power Plant

Name of Beginning Increase  Transferredto  Other decrease Ending amount Source of  Project -
project amount in the year fixed assets in the year financing  progress

in the year
X330 MW
generating unit ~ 75,118,022.37  45,026,346.73  97,567,34539  22,577,023.71 0.00 Loan 100%
Sub-total 75,118,022.37  45,026,346.73  97,567,34539  22,577,023.71 0.00[note]

Note: The final accounts for Units 7-8 have been finished, and the project funds have been settled and

transferred.

iii. Projects in connection with Xiaoshan Power Plant

Name of project ~ Beginning amount Increase  Transferred o Other decrease Ending  Sourceof Project
in the year fixed assets in the year amount  financing progress
in the year

1. Waste water

discharging control 643,433.98 1,862,253.39 — —  2.505,687.37 Self-financed 98%
2. Dust control 151,294 21 453,143.96 — _ 604,438.17  Self-financed 35%
3. Renovate the

dry coal shed 0.00 281,316.77 — - 281.316.77 Self-financed 65%
4. Communication

facilities for

living quarters 0.00 643,048.58 — —  643,648.58 Self-financed 80%
5. Employee

housing 0.00 311,364.00 - — 31136400 Self-financed 95%
6. Residential water .

treatment house 0.00 138,000.00 - - 138,000.00 Self-financed 95%
7. Minor projects 000 16482527 . 1648527
8. Completed projects 16,175,547.65  21,521,575.67  24356,57543  13,140,547.89
Sub-total 1697027584 25,376,127.64  24556,57543  13,140,547.89  4,649,280.16
Total 108,013,514.78  209,031,46559  170,810,859.55  128,738,917.00 17,495203.82

There was no capitalized interest in this reporting period.
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(k) Intangible asset

Type Original Beginning

amount amount

Land use right  246,969,027.20 238,611,328.81
Others 5,662,837.47 1,392,750.00
Total 252,591,864.67 240,004,132.81

(1) Long-term deferred expenses

Item Beginning
amount

Infrastructure expenses

to be written off 4,867,218.68

Total 4,867,218.68

{m) Accounts payable

Ending balance 238,794,340.37

Increase Transferred Amorization Ending
this year  from current for the year amount
amount

4,075,337.47
4,075,337.47

Increase in

this year

— 4,930,609.08 233,680,773.73
— 35452083 5,113,566.64
5,285,129.91 238,794,340.37

Ending balance 3,149,376.80

Amortization Ending

for the year amount

1,717,841.88 3,149.376.80
1,717,841.88 3,149.376.80

Ending balance 45,731,026.07

There were no accounts due to major shareholders holding 5% or more of the Company's share capital.

(n) Tax payable

Type

VAT

Business tax

Urban maintenance and construction tax
Corporate income tax

Individual income tax withheld

Total

Beginning amount
73,763,990.43
974.30
4,823,370.29
82,578,189.11

161,166,524.13

Ending balance 161,202,315.38

Ending amount
48,515,825.82
5,309.66
3,217,777.16
109,455,970.74
7,432.00
161,202,315.38




ZHEJUNG SOUTHEAST ELECTRIC POVER COMPANY LIMITED @

Financlal Statement 1
(audited by the domgasﬂtic accounting firm)
Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

(o) Other accounts payable Ending balance 60,590,082.23

i. Due to major shareholders holding 5% or more of the Company's share capital

Name of shareholders Beginning amount Ending amount
Zhejiang Provincial Electric Power Development Company 14,890,458.54 90,000.00
Total 14,890,458.54 90,000.00

ii. Other large-amount accounts payable (representing 10% and above of the project cost)

Description Nature and contents of accounts Amount
Construction organizations

involved in Units 7 and 8 Last payment for Phase I'V project 9,597,500.41
Education funds for

staff and workers Balance 6,177,146.95
Medical insurance premium

for staff and workers : Insurance premium payable 6,632,010.95

Last payment for construction cost

‘ of Phase III and related work 5,336,812.63

Total 27,743,470.94

(p) Long-term liabilities due within one year Ending balance 376,060,000.00

Category Beginning amount Ending amount
(1)Borrowed from non-bank

financial institution 186,380,000.00 284,400,000.00

Including: credit borrowings 186,380,000.00 284,400,000.00

{2)Borrowings from other organizations - 94,512,666.43 91,660,000.00

Total 280,892,666.43 376,060,000.00
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The ending balance results from (1) the part of long term trust loan payable within 1 year pursuant to
the Trust Loan Agreement and the Debt Repayment Agreement in 2000 entered into between the
Company, Zhejiang Electric Power Company and East China Electric Power Group (ECEPG) Finance
Company Limited; (2) the part of long term liabilities due within 1 year pursuant to Liabilities Contract
and Supplementary Agreement to Liabilities Contract entered into between the Company, Zhejiang
Electric Power Company and Zhejiang Electric Power Development Company. [For details, please

refer to Notes to Financial Statements (8)-c-(b)]

(q) Long-term borrowings Ending balance 1,137,600,000.00
Lending Amount Term of Borrowings Rate per Terms and
Organization Annum Conditions
ECEPG Finance
Company Limited 1,137,600,000.00 Dec. 1999-Dec. 2007 7.2% Credit

The ending balance of long-term borrowings resulted from: the long term trust loan of RMB
1,706,380,000 yuan converted from the debt of Taizhou Power Plant Phase IV extension project owing
to ZPEPC pursuant to Trust Loan Agreement signed by the Company, ZPEPC and East China Electric
Power Finance Company Ltd, less the amount of RMB 283,280,000 yuan repaid this year, and less the
transfer of amount of RMB 284,400,000 yuan due in 2000 pursuant to Debt Repayment Agreement to
the long term liabilities due within 1 year, then arriving at the ending balance of RMB 1,137,600,000

yuan.[For details, please refer to the Notes to Financial Statements (8)-c-(b)]

(r) Long-term Payables Ending Balance: 366,640,000.00
Creditors Beginning amount Ending amount Debt description
Zhejiang Provincial Construction cost borrowed
Electric Power for Units 7 and 8 of
Development Company 549,966,764.91 366,640,000.00 Taizhou Power Plant

The ending balance decreased by RMB 183,326,764.91 yuan compared with the beginning amount.
The major reasons for such decrease were due to the fact that the amount of RMB 91,666,764.91 yuan
was repaid this year pursuant to Debt Repayment Agreement, and that the amount of RMB 91,660,000.00

yuan due in 2000 was transferred to long-term liabilities due within one year.

Repsent
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)
(s) Housing Revolving Fund Ending Balance: -3,331,965.27

The deficit of housing revolving fund is because of the aggregate losses from the sale of employee

houses.

(t) Share Capital

Item

() 1. Promoters'
Non- Shares
negotiable

shares

2.Legal person
shares by
subscription

3. Employee
shares

4 Preference
shares or others

Total number of
non-negotiable
shares

2) 1.Domestically
Outstanding  listed ordinary
shares shares in RMB

2.Domestically
listed foreign
investment
shares
3.0verseas listed
foreign
investment
shares
4.0Others

Total number
of outstanding
shares

(3) Total number of shares

State-owned
shares

Shares held by
domestic legal
persons
Shares held by
foreign legal
persons

Others

Beginning
Amount

1,315,000,000.00

5,000,000.00

1.320,000.000.00

690,000.000.00

650,000,000.00
2,010,000,00.00

Allotment
shares

Ending Balance: 2,010,000,000.00

Increase/decrease during the year (+,-)

Bonus Share
shares converted from
Common

reserve fund

Others

Sub-total

Ending Amount

1,315,000,000.00

5,000,000.00

1,320,000.000.00

690,000,000.00

690,000,000.00
2,010,000,000.00
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

(u) Capital Common Reserve Fund

1. Details

Item Beginning Amount

Share premium 1,859,977,258.75

Donations 294,820.76
Others 3,000,000.00
Total 1,863,272,079.51

Increase

during the year

Ending Balance :

Decrease

during the year

ii. No change occurred to the capital common reserve fund in the reporting year.

(v) Surplus Common Reserve Fund

1. Details

Item Beginning Amount

Statutory common

reserve fund 111,728,764.76

Discretionary common
reserve fund

Statutory common

welfare fund 111,728,764.76

Total 223,457,529.52

Increase

during the year

82,330,432.67

82,330,432.67
164,660,865.34

1,863,272,079.51

Ending Amount

1,859,977,258.75
294,820.76
3,000,000.00
1,863,272,079.51

Ending Balance: 388,118,394.86

Decrease

during the year

Ending Amount

194,059,197.43

194,059,197.43
388,118,394.86

ii. The approved amount of common reserve fund last year was RMB 221,860,533.22 yuan. Because

of the retroactive allocation of the allowance for bad debt, the profit last year was adjusted and

increased. So the common reserve fund allocation was adjusted and increased by 1,596,996.20 yuan

accordingly.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

iii. The increase of this year was due to the 10% statutory common reserve fund and 10% statutory
common welfare fund allocated separately from the net profit realized this year amounting to RMB
823,304,326.67 yuan based on Profit Distribution Proposal 1999 proposed by the Board of Directors
of the Company.

(w) Undistributed Profit Ending Balance : 702,544,563.88

1. Notes to the distribution ratio and change in undistributed profit:

Beginning amount » 466,001,102.55[Note]
Increase during the year 823,304,326.67
Including: Net profit of the year 823,304,326.67
Decrease during the year 586,760,865.34
Including : Allocation to the statutory common reserve fund 82,330,432.67
Allocation to the statutory common welfare fund 82,330,432.67
Distribution of the dividends of ordinary shares 422,100,000.00
Balance at year end 702,544,563.88

Note: The approved amount of undistributed profit last year was RMB 470,275,254.92 yuan. Because
of the retroactive allocation of the allowance for bad debt, the undistributed profit last year
was adjusted and decreased by RMB 4,274,152.37 yuan. The balance at beginning of the year
after adjustment was RMB 466,001,102.55.

ii.Based on the Profit Distribution Proposal 1999 proposed by the Board of Directors of the Company,
the after-tax profit gained in 1999 amounting to RMB 823,304,326.67 yuan less 10% statutory
common reserve fund and 10% statutory common welfare fund comes to a total amount of
164,660,865.34 yuan. According to the principle of whichever is lower, taking 2.01 billion shares
by the end of the year as a base number, the distributable cash dividend per share of will be RMB
0.21 yuan (inclusive of tax), totaling RMB 422,100,000.00 yuan.

Repont




2

\//5 ZEEJHNG SOUTREAST ELECTRIC POVER COMPLNY LIVMITED

Financial Statement 1
(audited by the domestic accounting firm)

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

b. Notes to Statement of Profit and Profit Distribution

(a) Profit from Other Operating Activities Amount gained during the year:
1,327,122.82

Type of Amount of last year Amount of this year

activities Operating  Operating Profit Operating Operating Profit

income expenses inceme expenses

Sale of

materials  2,302,539.88 1,685,092.93  617,446.95 2,990,393.55 1,860,556.04 1,129,837.51

Others 425,424.66  141,078.86  284,345.80  261,492.74 64,207.43  197,285.31

Total 2,727964.54 1,826,171.79  901,792.75 3,251,886.29 1,924,763.47 1,327,122.82

(b) Financial Expenses Amount Incurred during the year: 70,261,036.41

Item Amount of last year Amount of this year

138,550,425.93
85,801,751.67

154,979,574.12
84,668,249.13

Interest expenses

Less: interest income

Exchange losses
Less: exchange gains
Gthers

Total

(¢) Investment Income

Item

Bond investment income

Reserve for bond investment devaluation
Other investment income

Total

Aaead |

Amount of last year

680,938.45 546,661.27
389,690.89 653,256.25
419,984.96 56,306.40
53,459,906.78 70,261,036.41

Amount gained during the year : 74,066.00

Amount of this year

202,045.00 21,750.00

-257,000.000
172,000.00 309,316.00
374,045.00 74,066.00
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Notes to Financial Statements (continueq)

(d) Non-operating Income Amount realized during the year : 11,770.89

Item Amount of last year Amount of this year
Income from penalty and confiscation 36,147.43 9,980.00
Payables unable to be paid 65,500.00 1,710.89
Others 450.00 80.00
Total 102,097.43 11,770.89

(e) Non-operating Expenses

Amount incurred during the year : 5,971,162.85

Item Amount of last year Amount of this year
Net loss in disposal of fixed assets 2,221,093.97 2,875,643.08
‘Water conservancy fund 2,949,526.93
Donation expenditure 27,500.00 105,000.00
Penalty expenditure 20,198.70 4,660.00
Traffic accident indemnity 8,428.84
Others 52,604.87 27,904.00
Total 2,321,397.54 5,971,162.85

. Notes to Statement of Cash Flow

(a) Other significant cash payment in relation to operating activities :

Item Amount of last year Amount of this year
Intermediary agencies expenses 2,802,507.37 3,313,199.13
Expenses of public announcements in the press 1,056,223.83 921,852.35
Insurance premium 6,113,851.33 5,736,543.16
Guest reception expenses 1,648,631.56 1,848,985.85
Research & development expenses 1,158,761.88
Office expenses 670,068.16 817,015.04
Travelling expenses 483,731.52 591,765.43
Advertisement expenses 226,000.00

Total

13,001,013.77 14,388,122.84
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)
(7) Information Classified by Industry
The Company is solely engaged in the power industry and the information classified by industry is omitted.
(8) The Relationship and Transactions with Related Parties

a. Relationship with Related Parties

(a) Related Parties with Controlling Relationship

Name of enterprise Registered  Principal activities Relationship  Nature or type Legal
address with the Company of business representative

Zhejiang Provincial No.2 Raising capital for Major State-owned  Chen Jimin [Note 1]

Electric Power Jinzhu power construction shareholder

Development Road (south), and development,

Company Hangzhou generation and sale

of electricity in
excess of plan

Zhejiang Provincial No.2 Provision of Major State-owned  Chen Jimin [Note 1]

shareholder

Electric Power Jinzhu electricity,
Company Road (south), organizing the
Hangzhou  design, construction

of power

generation,

transmission and

transformation projects

Preparation Office

of Zhejiang Changxing
Power Generating
Company Limited
[Note 2]
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

Note 1: Since Zhejiang Provincial Electric Power Development Company and Zhejiang Provincial Electric
Power Company have the same legal representative and other common key management officers,

in fact, these two companies currently have a common controlling relationship with the Company.

Note 2: This Office is for purposes of preparation for the establishment of Zhejiang Changxing Power
Generating Company Limited. Pursuant to the Shareholder's Agreement, which was re-signed on
22nd November 1999, between the Company and Zhejiang Provincial Electric Power Development
Company, the percentage of capital contribution from the Company is 65%. For details, please

refer to the Committed Events, No. (10) hereinafter.

(b) Registered Capital of Related Parties with Controlling Relationship and Their Movements

Name of enterprise Beginning Increase Decrease Ending Amount
Amount for the year for the year

Zhejiang Provincial

Electric Power

Development Company 2,545,000,000.00 - — 2,545,000,000.00
Zhejiang Provincial

Electric Power

Company 4,275,160,000.00 - — 4,275,160,000.00

(c) Shares or Equities Held by Related Parties with Controlling Relationship and Their Movements

Name of Beginning Increase or Ending
enterprise ’ Amount decrease for Amount
the year(+,-)
Amount % Amount % Amount %
Zhejiang
Provincial

Electric Power
Development
Company 799,963,200.00  39.80 - - 799,963,200.00  39.80

Zhejiang

Provincial

Electric Power

Company 514,036,800.00  25.57 — - 514,036,800.00 25.57
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b. Transactions between the Company and Related Parties

(a) Nature of Relationship with Related Parties Without Controlling Relationship

Name of enterprise Relationship with the Company
Zhejiang Provincial Electric Power A wholly owned subsidiary of a major
Fuel Company » shareholder of the Company
Taizhou Power Plant A subsidiary with part of its shares held
Industrial Company by a major shareholder of the Company

(b) Purchase of Commodities

Current year Previous year

Name of Amount Percentage Pricing Amount  Percentage Pricing

enterprise out of annual policy out of annual  policy
purchase (%) purchase (%)

Zhejiang

Provincial

Electric

Power Fuel

Company 1,147,896,651.13 100 Note  1,183,864,449,39 100 Note

Note: The fuel required by the Company for power generation is supplied by Zhejiang Provincial
Electric Power Fuel Company, a wholly owned subsidiary of Zhejiang Provincial Electric Power
Company, who entered into the Fuel Supply Agreement with the Company in May 1997. The
agreement is valid for 20 years. Pursuant to the agreement, both parties shall set down an Annual
Coal Supply Contract every year to determine the quality, specifications, quantity and price of
the coal supply for the current year. Zhejiang Provincial Power Fuel General Corporation shall
supply fuel to the Company at a price neither higher than the price at which it charges other
power plants for the same type of fuel, nor higher than the price at which the Company can
purchase the same type of fuel in the open market at the time of determining of the price by both

parties. Otherwise, the Company shall have the right to procure fuel at its own discretion.

Aosesanak ‘ ;‘ Repent
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

(c) Sales of Commodities

Current year Previous year
Name of Amount Percentage Pricing Amount  Percentage Pricing
enterprise out of annual policy out of annual  policy
sale (%) sale (%)
Zhejiang
Provincial
Electric
Power Fuel
Company 3,247,237,664.70 100% Note  2,949,526,933.00 100% Note

Note : Pursuant to the Power Purchase Agreement entered into between the Company and Zhejiang

Provincial Electric Power Company, Zhejiang Provincial Electric Power Company shall purchase

all the electricity produced and delivered to the grid by the Company with an installed capacity
of 1,660MW (inclusive of 660MW of Taizhou power Plant Phase IV) for 20 years commencing
from the effective date of the Power Purchase Agreement. A proposal concerning the electricity
sale tariff for the Company will be submitted to the relevant pricing authority after negotiation
between Zhejiang Provincial Electric Power Company and the Company in accordance with
the Document Zhe Dian Qi [1996] 0282 of Zhejiang Provincial Electric Power Company and
Zhe Jia Gong [1996] 88 of Zhejiang Provincial Pricing Bureau and will be jointly followed
upon approval. As confirmed in the Document Zhe Jia Gong [1997] 180 and the correspondence
reply dated February 18th, 2000, the electricity price exclusive of tax within 5,500 generating
hours in 1999 was implemented as follows: RMB 0.37 yuan per kWh for Units 1 to 7 of Taizhou
Power Plant; RMB 0.415 yuan per kWh for Unit 8 of Taizhou Power Plant; RMB 0.32 yuan per
kWh for Units 1 and 2 of Xiaoshan Power Plant. As confirmed in the Document Zhe Jia Gong
[1999] 429 of Zhejiang Provincial Pricing Bureau, the electricity price beyond 5,500 generating
hours in 1999 was implemented as follows: RMB 0.190 yuan per kWh for Units 1 to 8 of
Taizhou Power Plant; RMB 0.187 yuan per kWh for Units 1 and 2 of Xiaoshan Power Plant. As
approved and confirmed in the Document Zhe Jia Gong [1999] 67 of Zhejiang Provincial Pricing
Bureau, the electricity prices implemented by the Company Last year were RMB 0.37 yuan per
kWh for Units 1 to 7 of Taizhou Power Plant ; RMB 0.415 yuan per kWh for Unit 8§ of Taizhou
Power Plant; RMB 0.32 yuan per kWh for Units 1 and 2 of Xiaoshan Power Plant.
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(d) Balance of Receivables and Payables of Related Parties

Item and name Balance at Percentage of total
of enterprise year end receivables (payables)(%)
Current Previous Current Previous
year year year year

Account receivable

Zhejiang Provincial

Electric Power Company 70,332,163.08 151,538,375.43 100 - 100
Account payable

Zhejiang Provincial Electric

Power Fuel Company 27,592,617.92 22,448.,948.05 98.06
Other receivables

Zhejiang Provincial

Electric Power Company 35,414,394.32 9,640,207.26 31.60 21.61
Preparation office of

Zhejiang Changxing Power

Generating Company Limited 36,721,826.16 13,370,500.00 32.71 29.97

Other payables
Zhejiang Provincial
Electric Power
Development Company 90,000.00 14,890,458.54 0.15 13.01

Long-term liabilities
due within one year
Zhejiang Provincial
Electric Power Company 47,554,116.62 16.93
Zhejiang Provincial
Electric Power
Development Company 91,660,000.00 46,958,549.81 24.37 16.72

Long-term payables
Zhejiang Provincial
Electric Power
Development Company 366,640,000.00 549,966,764.91 100 100
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¢. Other Related Matters

(a) Pursuant to the Agreement on Lease of Separated Asset signed between the Company, Zhejiang Provincial
Electric Power Company and Zhejiang Provincial Electric Power Development Company on 22nd
March 1999, the Company shall lease the non-operating asset of Taizhou Power Plant separated at the
time of the Company restructuring. Consequently, the company shall pay for the relevant asset leasing
cost. The Company has paid RMB 1,791,808.00 yuan for the asset leasing in the current year. The
former Comprehensive Service Agreement signed between the Company and Taizhou Power Plant
Industrial Company shall be no longer applicable and thus no relevant service charge shall be paid this

year. Last year, RMB 2,755,754.52 yuan was paid for this service charge.

(b) The Company signed a Liabilities Contract with two creditors, namely, Zhejiang Provincial Electric
Power Company and Zhejiang Provincial Electric Power Development Company in 1997, whereby the

. Company borrowed a loan for construction of the Phase IV Project (Units 7 and 8) for 10 years. It is
specified in the Contract that the Company shall repay the principal and interest in installments to the
above two companies after completion of the trial production of the new generating units. In order to
facilitate the final accounts settlement upon completion of the entire Phase IV project and ascertain the
actual amount of capital investment, the Company and two creditors decided to amend some terms and
conditions of Liabilities Contract, taking into consideration the requirements of Document Zhe Sheng
Jue Tou [1998] 29 Decision on audit of Final accounts Settlement on Completion of construction Project
Phase 1V of Zhejiang Taizhou Power Plant of Zhejiang Provincial Auditing Bureau. Subsequently, they
signed Supplementary Agreement to Liabilities Contract on 22nd March 1999. The debt amount
determined after amendment is RMB 2,390,864,584.29 yuan as of 23rd June 1998 (the date of commercial
operation of Unit 8). According to the actual investment of two creditors, the liabilities and liability
ratio were decided as follows: RMB 1,793,939,269,57 yuan owing to Zhejiang Provincial Electric
Power Company, accounting for 75.03%; RMB 596,925,314.72 yuan owing to Zhejiang Provincial
Electric Power Development Company, accounting for 24.97%. After deducting RMB 40,005,152.92
yuan which has been paid back to Zhejiang Provincial Electric Power Company in 1998, the amount of
long term liability was RMB 2,350,859,431.34 yuan by the end of 1998. Repayment and changes of the

long-term liabilities in 1999 are listed as follows:
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Creditor ZPEPC ZPEPDC ECEPG Finance Co. Total
Item (long-term payables) (long-term payables) (long-term payable)
Total debt amount
as of end of 1998 47,554,116.62 596,925,314.72 1,706,380,000 2,350, 859,431.34
Amount paid
back in 1999 47,554,116.62 91,660,000.00 284,380,000.00 470,559,431.34

Transferred to
long-term liabilities
due within 1 year 284,400,000.00 376,060,000.00

Long-term liabilities
by the end of 1999 0.00 366,640,000.00 1,137,600,000.00  1,504,240,000.00

(c) Remuneration to key management personnel of the Company:

There are 21 key management personnel in the Company in 1999. The total remuneration for them is
about RMB565,100 yuan. Among them, 3 persons got an annual remuneration under RMB 50,000
yuan, 3 persons between RMB 50,000 yuan and RMB 60,000 yuan, 2 persons between RMB80,000
yuan and RMB 90,000 yuan , and 1 person between RMB90,000 yuan and RMB100,000 yuan.
Meanwhile, 8 directors including Chairman and Vice Chairman, and 4 supervisors totaling 12 of them

do not get remuneration from the company.

The average remuneration of key management personnel of the Company for the year 1999 was RMB

46,278.00 yuan.

(9) Contingent Events

The Company has not provided any credit guarantee to other organizations, and is not involved in any
material litigation or arbitration. Nor is the Company subject to the threat of any major litigation or claim

outstanding to the knowledge of the directors.

Fhnosvsal
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(10) Committed Events

The Board of Directors of the Company previously voted by means of telecommunication to establish a
joint venture with Zhejiang Provincial Electric Power Development Company, Longyuan Electric Power
Group and Huzhou Electric Power Development Company to invest in the construction of two 300MW
domestically made coal-fired generating units of Zhejiang Changxing Power Plant according to the approval
Document Guo Jing Mao Gai [1998] 347 of State Economic and Trade Commission. The total investment
of the project is RMB 3,220,000,000.00 yuan, and the registered capital is RMB 767,970,000.00 yuan. The
Company will make a capital contribution of RMB 422.383,500.00 yuan, accounting for 55%. The investors
signed Shareholder’s Agreement for the establishment of Zhejiang Changxing Power Generating Company
Limited on 24th December 1998. Because of corporate restructuring, the former prospective investors,
Longyuan Electric Power Group and Huzhou Electric Power Development Company, withdrew their
investment from the project. Thus the project investing parties were reduced from four to two, the Company
and Zhejiang Provincial Electric Power Development Company. After mutual consultation, the Company
and Zhejiang Provincial Electric Power Development Company re-signed Shareholder's Agreement for the
Establishment of Zhejiang Changxing Power Generating Company Limited to Invest in Construction of
Two 300MW Coal-fired Generating Units on 22nd November 1999. It is confirmed that the total investment
of the project is RMB 2,592,610,000.00 yuan, and the registered capital RMB 648,152,500.00 yuan; and
that Company will make a capital contribution of RMB 421,299,125.00 yuan, accounting for 65%. Up to
31st December 1999, the Company has cumulatively paid for the pre-construction cost of RMB 36,721,800
yuan. The Announcement of such alteration was made in Shanghai Securities, Wen Hui Bao (Hong Kong)

and South China Morning Post (Hong Kong) on 29th January 2000.
(11) Events Subsequent to Balance Sheet Date Requiring No Account Adjustment

The Company is not subjected to any significant events subsequent to balance sheet date requiring no

account adjustment.
(12) Liability Restructuring

The Company is not subjected to any events of liability restructuring.
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Noftes to Financial Statements (continued)
(13) Other Important Events

a. Units 7 and 8 of Phase IV project of Tai Zhou Power Plant previously under construction were put into
commercial operation separately on August 1st, 1997 and December 23rd, 1998. The project has been
fully completed and put into use. According to the Final Accounts Settlement Report of the project
prepared in June 1999, the total investment of the project is RMB3,394,630,000 yuan, the fixed assets
RMB3,327,606,707.40 yuan, the intangible assets RMB 44,446,268.89 yuan and other assets RMB
22,577,023.71 yuan. The results of the Final Accounts Settlement Report were confirmed by Zhejiang
Provincial Planning & Economic Commission and Zhejiang Provincial Key Project Leadership Group
on August 12th, 1999 via Document Zhe Zhong Jiang [1999]53. Based on the amount of transferred

assets in the Final Accounts Settlement Report, the Company has made corresponding account adjustment.

b. According to the approval Document Zhe Jia Gong [2000]39 dated January 28th, 2000 of Zhejiang
Provincial Commodity Pricing Bureau, the tariff of contractual electricity sale to the grid (exclusive of
tax) for 2000 will be RMB 357.415 yuan/MWh for Units 1-8 of Tai Zhou Power Plant and RMB 320
yuan/MWh for Units 1-2 of Xiaoshan Power Plant. Pursuant to the relevant stipulations in Document
Dian Li [2000]3 of State Economic & Trade Commission entitled Announcement on Trial Operation of
Power Plant/Grid Separation and Competitive Bidding for Power Sales to Grid in Pilot Provinces and
Cities dated 10th January 2000, Document Zhe Ji Jing Neng [2000]130 of Zhejiang Provincial Planning
& Economic Commission and Zhejiang Provincial Electric Power Bureau dated 1st February 2000 and
Document Zhe Dian Ban [2000]0156 of Zhejiang Provincial Electric Power Bureau dated 21st February
2000, both Taizhou Power Plant and Xiaoshan Power Plant under the Company shall participate in
competitive bidding for power sales to grid in the power market commencing from zero o'clock on
January 15th, 2000. The trial operation will be performed and bill séttlement will be implemented in
accordance with the relevant stipulations. After participating in the power market trial operation, the
former Power Purchase Agreement signed between the Company and Zhejiang Provincial Electric Power
Company shall be amended according to the relevant documents and regulations. The Company made
announcement in this regard in Shanghai Securities, Wen Hui Bao (Hong Kong) and South China Morning

Post (Hong Kong) separately on January 29th, 2000 and March 21st, 2000.
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Auditor's Report

AUDITORS' REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
ZHEJIANG SOUTHEAST ELECTRIC POWER CO., LTD.
{(Incorporated in the People's Republic of China with limited liability)

We have audited the accompanying balance sheet of Zhejiang Southeast Electric Power Co., Ltd. (the
"Company") as of December 31, 1999 and the related income and cash flow statements for the year then
ended. These financial statements set out on page 64 to 82 are the responsibility of the Company's

management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing. Those standards require
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statenients are
free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used
and significant estimates made by the management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement

presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the Company as
of December 31, 1999 and of the results of its operations and its cash flows for the year then ended in

accordance with International Accounting Standards.
PRICEWATERHOUSECOOPERS CHINA LIMITED

February 2, 2000
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Statement of operations
Year Ended December 31,1999

Year ended Year ended

december 31,1999 december 31,1999

Note RMB'000 RMB'000

Operating revenues 3,247,238 2,949,527
Operating costs and expenses:

Fuel cost 1,172,648 1,108,193

Maintenance 92,514 89,475

Wages and other employee costs 3 263,861 123,629

Depreciation and amortization 482,887 ' 383,303

Other 239,751 189,851

2,251,661 1,894,451

Operating profit 995,577 1,055,076

Finance costs 4 70,187 53,086

Profit before taxation 925,390 1,001,990

Provision for taxation 5 161,864 155,819

Profit after taxation 763,526 846,171

Eamings per share 6 Rmb 0.38 Rmb 0.42
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Balance Sheast
At December 31,1999

December 31,1999 December 31, 1998

Note RMB'000 RMB'000
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents 9 2,678,584 2,246,838
Short-term Investments 29,743 -
Due from related parties 8 78,060 123,924
Other receivables 65,280 35,952
Prepayments 406 853
Inventories 11 88,111 88,577
Other 1,068 1,839
2,941,252 2,497,983
Land use rights 12 234,094 238,611
Property, plant and equipment, net 13 4,421,415 4,823,214
Other long-term assets 5,494 5,494
Deferred assets 8,263 4,867
Total assets 7,610,518 7,570,169
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Current liabilities:
Current portion of long-term debt 15 376,060 280,893
Accounts payable and other payables 14 186,313 109,051
Taxes payable 161,203 161,167
Dividend payable 422,100 329,640
1,145,676 880,751
Long-term debt 15 1,504,240 2,069,966
Other long-term liabilities - 276
Total liabilities 2,649,916 2,950,993
Shareholders' equity
Share capital 17 2,010,000 2,010,000
Reserves 18 2,950,602 2,609,176
Total shareholders' equity 4,960,602 4,619,176
Total liabilities and shareholders' equity 7,610,518 7,570,169
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Statement of Changes in Shareholders’ Equity

Year Ended December 31,1999
Capital
Share Paid-in  accumulation Statutory Retained

capital capital fund reserves earnings Total

Rmb'000  Rmb'000 Rmb'000 Rmb'000 Rmb'000 Rmb'000

At December 1, 1998 2,010,000 - 1,863,272 57,172 172,201 4,102,645
Profit after taxation - - - - 846,171 846,171
Appropriation - — - 164,690  (164,690) -
Dividend - - - - (329,640) (329,640)
At December 31, 1998 2,010,000 — 1,863,272 221,862 524,042 4,619,176
Profit after taxation - - - - 763,526 763,526
Appropriation proposed — - - 164,660  (164,660) —
Dividend proposed - — — - (422,100) 422.100
At December 31, 1999 2,010,000 - 1,863,272 386,522 700,308 4,960,602

W A
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Statement of Cash Flows
Year Ended December 31,1999

Year ended Year ended
December 31, 1999 December 31, 1998
RMB'000 RMB'000
Cash flows from operating activities:
Profit before taxation 925,390 1,001,990
Adjustments for:
Depreciation 474,255 376,291
Amortisation 7,578 6,640
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment 11,130 2,221
Net interest expense 70,311 53,098
Investment income 183 (374)
Operating profit before working capital changes 1,488,847 ‘ 1,439,866
Decrease in restricted cash - 2,718
Decrease in amount due from related parties 45.864 75,715
(Increase) in other receivables (31,904) (148,164)
Decrease (increase) in prepayments 447 41D
Decrease (increase) in inventories 13,091 (19,317)
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable and other payables 70,529 (34,504)
{Decrease) increase in taxes payable (25,192) 31,541
Cash generated from operations  ° 1,561,682 1,347 444
Interest received 85,792 : 94,571
Interest paid (152,681) (128,433)
Income taxes paid (136,637) (148,975)
Net cash generated from operating activities 1,358,156 1,164,607
Cash flows from investing activities:
Additions to property, plant and equipment . (100,102) (220,318)
Acquisition of business - (689,643)
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment 3,891 167
Receipts of other long-term assets - 440
Purchase of short-term investments (30,000) -
Investment income - 190
Net cash used in investing activities (126,211) (909,164)
Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from long-term debt — 2,711
Payment of long-term debt . (189,666) (143,062)
Payment of current portion of long-term debt (280,893) (90,199)
Payment of dividend (329,640) (87,527)
Net cash used in financing activities (800,199) (318,077)
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 431,746 (62,634)
Cash and cash equivalents:
Beginning of year 2,246,838 2,309,472

End of year 2,678,584 2,246,838
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Noftes to Financial Statements

1 BUSINESS AND ORGANIZATION

Zhejiang Southeast Electric Power Co., Ltd. (the "Company") is a joint stock limited company incorporated
in the People's Republic of China (the "PRC") on May 15, 1997 to operate, develop and invest in power plants
in Zhejiang province. The Company took over, as from the date of incorporation, the business undertakings
and related assets and liabilities of Taizhou Power Plant. Effective January 1, 1998, the Company acquired

the total assets less current liabilities of the Xiaoshan Power Plant.

The Company issued 1,320,000,000 domestic shares of Rmb1.00 each to the promoters of the Company,
Zhejiang Provincial Power Company ("Zhejiang Power"), Zhejiang Provincial Power Development Company
("Zhejiang Development'), Zhejiang Bada Company Limited, Zhejiang Provincial Power Materials Supply
Company and Zhejiang Power Property Development Company Limited (the latter three are referred to as

"Minority Promoters").

Electricity generated by the Company and supplied to the transmission facilities is sold to Zhejiang Power.
2 I,SASIS OF PREPARATION AND PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(a) Basis of preparation

Tariff rates

Tariff rates for electricity generated by the Company and delivered to the grid are determined based on the
power purchase agreement entered into between the Company and Zhejiang Power. Based on the power
purchase agreement, the tariff rates are determined annually. In addition, the rates are to be approved by

Zhejiang Price Bureau or other relevant agencies, including the State Planning Commission.

Approval has been obtained from Zhejiang Price Bureau for the tariff rates for the year ended December
31, 1999. The settlement for electricity sold by the Company to Zhejiang Power for the year ended
December 31, 1999 was based on the rates set in the approval and reflected in the statement of operations

accordingly. These tariff rates are as follows:

Aeseseserk
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Notes to Financial Statements (continueq)

Electricity Electricity

generated generated

within 5,500 beyond 5,500

utilisation hours - utilisation hours

Rmb Rmb

Units 1 through 7 of Taizhou Power Plant (composite rate) 0.37 0.19
Unit 8 of Taizhou Power Plant 0.415 0.19
Units 1 and 2 of Xiaoshan Power Plant 0.32 0.187

(b) Operating revenues

Operating revenues represent revenues for electricity delivered to Zhejiang Power's grid.

(c) Fuel costs

The costs of fossil fuel are charged to operating costs and expenses based on actual inventory usage.

(d) Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. The cost of additions to,
and replacements or improvements of, property, plant and equipment, is capitalized. The cost of routine
maintenance, repairs and replacements of minor items of property, plant and equipment is charged to
repair and maintenance expense. Depreciation is provided to write off the cost of property, plant and
equipment, after taking into account their estimated residual values, over their estimated useful lives on a

straight-line basis.

The estimated useful lives of property, plant and equipment are as follows:

Years
Buildings 8-45
Electricity generating facilities 4-18
Motor vehicles 5
Furniture, fixtures, and other equipment 10

A noual
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)
(e) Construction-in-progress

All direct and indirect costs relating to the acquisition or construction of property, plant and equipment,
including interest costs on related borrowings during the periods of construction, installation and testing,

are capitalized as costs of construction-in-progress.

No provision for depreciation is made on construction-in-progress until the relevant assets are completed

and put into use.

(f) Land use rights

Land use rights are stated at cost less accumulated amortization. Amortization is provided to write off the

cost of land use rights over the term of the land use rights on a straight-line basis.

(g) Foreign currencies

Except as described below for share capital, transactions in foreign currencies are translated into Renminbi
at the exchange rates prevailing on the first day of the month in which the transactions took place. Monetary
assets and liabilities expressed in foreign currencies at the balance sheet date are translated into Renminbi
at the exchange rates at the balance sheet date. Exchange differences arising in these cases are dealt with

in the statement of operations.

Contributions to share capital made in foreign currencies are credited to share capital at the exchange
rates prevailing at the contribution dates. Exchange differences arising from the adoption of different
rates in the corresponding asset accounts and the share capital account are dealt with in the capital surplus

account,
(h) Inventories

Inventories comprise principally coal and oil used in electricity generation and consumables used for

repair and maintenance. Inventories are stated at weighted average costs.

(i) Related parties

Related parties are the holding entities and subsidiaries and associated companies of the holding entities.
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3 WAGES AND OTHER EMPLOYEE COSTS

Wages and salaries

Other employee costs (Note 16)

Average monthly number of persons employed by the
Company during the year:
Full time

Part time

FINANCE COSTS

Interest income
Interest on borrowings
Other

TAXATION

Year ended
December 31, 1999
RMB'000

246,225

17,636

263,861

3,613
21

3,634

Year ended
December 31, 1999
RMB'000

(84,531)
154,842
(124)

70,187

ZHEJIANG SOUTHEAST ELECTRIC POWER COMPANY LIMITED |

Year ended
December 31, 1998
RMB'000

107,980
15,649

123,629

3,597
20

3,617

Year ended
December 31, 1998
RMB'000

(85,726)
138,825
(13)

53,086

In accordance with an approval document issued by the Zhejiaﬂg Provincial Government (Zhe Zheng Fa
[1997] No.102) on May 21, 1997, with effect from the listing of the B Shares of the Company on the Shanghai
Stock Exchange and the Global Depository Receipts (the "GDRs") of the Company on the London Stock

Exchange, the income tax rate applicable to the Company is 33%. The approval document also provides for

the Company to apply for a tax refund at a rate of 18% of the taxable profit of the Company after the listing of

the B Shares of the Company on the Shanghai Stock Exchange and the GDRs of the Company on the London

Stock Exchange. The effective income tax rate for the Company is at 15%.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued) *

No deferred taxation has been accounted for during the periods as there was no material temporary difference.

6 EARNINGS PER SHARE

The calculation of earnings per share for the year ended December 31, 1999 and 1998 is based on the profit
after taxation but before appropriation and on the number of 2,010,000,000 shares issued and outstanding
during 1999 and 1998.

DIVIDEND PER SHARE

The Board of Directors of the Company proposed on April 7, 2000 dividend of Rmb 0.21 (1998: Rmb0.164)
per share amounting to a total of Rmb422,100,000 (1998: Rmb329,640,000) to holders of the Company's A
shares, B shares and GDRs.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Zhejiang Power, together with Zhejiang Development, exercised direct supervision and control of the operations
of the Company. Significant {ransactions with Zhejiang Power, Zhejiang Development and other related

parties for the periods indicated below were as follows:

i) Sales revenues for electricity sold to Zhejiang Power amounted to Rmb3,247,237,665 for the year end
December 31, 1999 (1998: Rmb2,949,527,000).

i) Purchase of coal

Coal supply for the Company was solely sourced from Zhejiang Provincial Power Fuel General Corporation
("ZPFGC"). Coal purchase from ZPFGC for the year ended December 31, 1999 amounted to
Rmb1,147,896,651 (1998: Rmbl,183,864,000).

iil) Payments to Taizhou Power Generating Industrial Company

Support, ash disposal and other operating services for the Company were performed by an affiliate, Taizhou
Power Generating Industrial Company. Payments for the year ended December 31, 1999 amounted to
Rmb2,200,000 (1998: Rmb4,078,327).
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

iv) Lease payments to Zhejiang Power and Zhejiang Development Certain non-operating assets were leased
from Zhejiang Power and Zhejiang Development. Payments for the year ended December 31, 1999 amounted
to Rmb700,955 and Rmb1,090,853, respectively (1998: nil)

- v) Certain long-term debts as described in Note 15 were borrowed from Zhejiang Development and Zhejiang

Power.

vi) Balances with related parties at December 31, 1999 and 1998 were as follows:
December 31, 1999 December 31, 1998

RMB'000 RMB'000

Amount due from (due to) :
Zhejiang Development (90) (15,856)
Zhejiang Power. 105,747 162,234
ZPFGC (27,593) (22,449)
Other 4 (5)
78,060 123,924

9 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents at December 31, 1999 and 1998 consisted of the following:

December 31, 1999 December 31, 1998

RMB'000 RMB'000

Cash and demand deposits 669,078 717,016
Short term bank deposits 2,009,506 1,529,822
2,678,584 2,246,838

10 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The Company does not use derivative financial instruments for hedging or speculative purposes.

At December 31, 1999 and 1998, carrying amounts of current assets and current liabilities approximated their

fair values due to the short term maturities of these assets and liabilities.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continved)

The fair values of long term loans are calculated in Note 15.

11 INVENTORIES

Inventories at December 31, 1999 and 1998 comprised the following:

December 31, 1999

RMB'000

Coal 35,355
0il 2,904
Consumables 49,852

88,111
12 LAND USE RIGHTS

Land use rights at December 31, 1999 and 1998 were as follows:

December 31, 1999

RMB'000

Cost 246,969
Accumulated amortisation (12,875)

234,094

Amortization of land use rights for the year ended December 31, 1999 amounted to Rmb 4,517,000 (1998:

Rmb4,923,000).

December 31, 1998
RMB'000

49,574
2,875
36,128

88,577

December 31, 1998
RMB'000

246,969
(8,358)

238,611
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13 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Property, plant and equipment at December 31, 1999 and 1998 were as follows:

Furniture,
Electricity fixtures and
generating Motor other
Buildings facilities vehicles equipment Total
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
Net book value
at January 1, 1999 1,754,705 2,875,610 74,442 10,443 4,715,200
Additions 31,251 133,362 5,454 11,560 181,627
Disposals (6,774) (10,859) (95) (924) (18,652)
Reclassification (280,368) 310,833 (60,417) 29,952 -
Depreciation charge (92,844) (375,156) 4,101) (2,154) (474,255)
Net book value
at December 31, 1999 1,405,970 2,933,790 15,283 48,877 4,403,920
Construction-in-progress 17,495
4,421,415
As at December 31, 1999
Cost 1,800,408 4,625,424 29,716 70,172 6,525,720
Accumulated Depreciation (394,438) (1,691,634) (14,433) (21,295) (2,121,800)
Net book value ' 1,405,970 2,933,790 15,283 - 48,877 4,403,920
Construction-in-progress 17,495
4,421,415
Net book value
at January 1, 1998 1,136,220 1,888,066 35,857 8,853 3,068,996
Additions 706,613 1,268,483 49,724 2,769 2,027,589
Disposal - (4,917) (173) ) (5,094)
Depreciation charge (88,128) (276,022) (10,966) (1,175) (376,291)
Net book value
at December 31, 1999 1,754,705 2,875,610 74,442 10,443 4,715,200
Construction-in-progress 108,014
4,823,214
As at December 31, 1998
Cost 2,114,414 4,192,235 94,753 14,416 6,415,818
Accumulated Depreciation (359,709) (1,316,625) (20,311) (3,973) (1,700,618)
Net book value 1,754,705 2,875,610 74,442 10,443 4,715,200
Construction-in-progress 108,014

" 4,823214
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Noftes to Financial Statements (continued)

Effective January 1, 1999, the Company adopted the accounting policies stated in the Fixed Assets Index of

East China Electricity Power Industry issued by East China Power Group Company. Accordingly, some

property, plant and equipment were reclassified and the residual values of some assets were reestimsted.

This increased the depreciation charge amounting to Rmb20,991,326 for the year ended December 31, 1999

and the amount has been accounted for in the profit and loss account.

14 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Accounts payable
Sundry creditors
Staff welfare payable and accrued payroll

15 LONG-TERM DEBT

Long-term loans relating to construction
of generating units 7 and 8

Less: Amount due within one year

December 31, 1999
RMB'000

18,044
62,469
105,800

186,313

December 31, 1999
RMB'600

1,880,300
(376,060)

1,504,240

December 31, 1998
RMB'000

445
102,390
6,216

109,051

December 31, 1998
RMB'000

2,350,859
(280,893)

2,069,966

The loans are denominated in Renminbi and are unsecured. The loans have been incurred for the construction

of generating units 7 and 8 at the Taizhou Plant.

At December 31, 1999 and 1998, amounts due to respective long-term loan creditors were as follows:

Zhejiang Power
Zhejiang Development
Southeast Power Group Finance Co., Ltd.

ek

December 31, 1999
RMB'000

458,300

1,422,000

1,880,300

December 31, 1998
RMB'000

47,554

596,925

1,706,380

2,350,859
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Of the Rmb458,300,000 borrowed from Zhejiang Development, Rmb91,660,000 are due in 2000 and the

remaining balance is payable in seven equal annual instalments commencing January 1, 2001.

For the Rmb1,422,000,000 due to Southeast Power Group Finance Co., Ltd., Rmb284,400,000 are due in

2000 and the remaining balance is payable in seven equal annual instalments commencing January 1, 2001.

Principal payments of long-term loans due in each of the next five years from December 31, 1999 and

December 31, 1998 were as follows:

December 31, 1999 December 31, 1998

RMB'000 RMB'000

First year 376,060 280,893
Second year 214,891 251,107
Third year 214,891 251,107
Fourth year 214,891 251,107
Fifth year 214,891 251,107
After five years . 664,676 1,065,538
1,880,300 2,350,859

Based on related borrowing agreements, principal subject to interest during 1999 amounted to Rmb
2,256,346,765 (1998: Rmb 2,390,864,584). The amount was subject to interest at annual rate of 7.2%
(1998: Rmb2,190,864,584 were subject to interest at annual rate of 7.2% and the remaining Rmb200,000,000

were subject to rate of 8.01%).

The carrying amounts and fair values of the long-term loans at December 31, 1999 and 1998 were as follows:

Carrying amounts Fair values
December 31, December 31, December 31, December 31,
1999 1998 1999 1998
Rmb'000 Rmb'000 Rmb'000 Rmb'000
Long-term loans 1,504,240 2,069,966 1,519,143 1,992,185

The fair values were based on discounted cash flows using a discount rate based upon the borrowing rate

which directors believe to approximate market rates at the balance sheet dates.
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16 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT OBLIGATION

Under PRC government regulations, the Company is required to participate in the National Unified Retirement
Fund by contributing a percentage of the annual wages paid to employees. Retirement benefits are paid by
the National Unified Retirement Fund and the Company has no further obligations beyond the annual
contributions. The Company's contributions for the year ended December 31, 1999 amounted to

Rmb17,636,000 (1998: Rmb15,649,000).

The Company is also required to accrue 14% of the wages paid as employee welfare fund. Union funds

accrued by the Company are set at 2% of the wages for applicable employees.

17 SHARE CAPITAL

December 31, 1999 December 31, 1998

Number of shares RMB'000 RMB'000

A shares of Rmb1.00 per share
Zhejiang Development 799,963,000 799,963 799,663
Zhejiang Power 514,037,000 514,037 514,037
Minority Promoters 6,000,000 6,000 6,000
B shares of Rmb1.00 per share 690,000,000 690,000 690,000
2,010,000,000 2,010,000 2,010,000

On May 15, 1997, 1,320,000,000 A shares were issued to Zhejiang Development, Zhejiang Power and the

Minority Promoters in consideration for the assets and liabilities contributed to the Company.

On July 18, 1997, the Company obtained the approval of the State Council Securities Regulatory Commission
of the PRC to issue 690,000,000 B shares.

On September 23, 1997, the B shares were listed on the Shanghai Stock Exchange and the GDRs were listed

on the London Stock Exchange.

The A shares and B shares rank para passu in all respects.
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18 RESERVES
Capital Statutory Public Discretionary
accumulation accumulation welfare accumulation Retained

fund fund fund fund earnings Total

Rmb'000 Rmb'000 Rmb'000 Rmb'000 Rmb'060 Rmb'000

At January 1, 1998 1,863,272 28,586 28,586 — 172,201 2,092,645
Profit after taxation — — — - 846,171 846,171
Appropriation - 82,345 82,345 — (164,690) -
Dividend - - - — (329,640) (329,640)
At December 31, 1998 1,863,272 110,931 110,931 — 524,042 2,609,176
Profit after taxation — — - — 763,526 763,526
Proposed appropriation - 82,330 82,330 — (164,660) -
proposed dividend - - - —  (422,100) (422,100)
At December 31,1999 1,863,272 193,261 193,261 — 700,808 2,950,602

(a) According to PRC Company Law, the Company is required to transfer 10 percent of its profit after
taxation computed in accordance with the PRC accounting regulations (after offsetting prior years' losses)

to its statutory accumulation fund until the reserve reaches 50 percent of its registered share capital.

The statutory accumulation fund can be utilized to offset prior years' losses or for issue of bonus share;
however, the fund shall be maintained at a minimum of 25% of the registered share capital after any such

issue.

(b) According to PRC Company Law, the Company is required to transfer 5 to 10 percent of its profit after
taxation computed in accordance with the PRC accounting regulations (after offsetting prior years' losses)

to its public welfare fund.

The Company's public welfare fund can only be used for the collective benefits and facilities of the
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Company's employees. Employees are only entitled to use these facilities. The title and ownership of
the facilities will remain with the Company. The fund forms part of the shareholders' equity and is not
distributable other than on liquidation. The transfer to this fund must be made before the distribution of

dividend to shareholders.

(¢) The amounts transferred to statutory accumulation fund and public welfare fund are based on the profit
after taxation for the period of the Company computed in accordance with the PRC accounting rules and

regulations.

(d) The proposed transfer to the discretionary accumulation fund is subject to approval by the shareholders
at general meetings. Its usage is similar to that of statutory accumulation fund. No transfer to the

discretionary accumulation fund is proposed by the Board of Directors.
19 CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

December 31, 1999 December 31, 1998

RMB'000 RMB'000

Property, plant and equipment:
Authorized and contracted for 46,036 33,208
Authorized and uncontracted for 29,207 16,356
75,243 49,564

20 LEASE COMMITMENTS

Future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases at December 31, 1999 and December

31, 1998 were as follows:

December 31, 1999 December 31, 1998

RMB'000 RMB'000

Within one year 2,612 2,612
Between:

One and two years 1,792 2,612

Two and five years 3,584 5,375

7,988 10,599
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21 SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

According to an approval issued by Zhejiang Price Bureau on January 28, 2000, the tariff rates of the
Company for the year ended December 31, 2000 are as follows:

RMB
Units 1 through & of Taizhou Power Plant 0.357415
Units 1 and 2 of Xiaoshan Power Plant 0.32

In addition, according to the Notice on Trial Operation of Power Generation Market for the Zhejiang Power
Grid issued by Zhejiang Provincial Electric Power Bureau on February 21, 2000, the Company shall,
commencing January 15, 2000, take 85% of its forecasted volume of power to be generated per annum as
the contractual quantity, to which the tariff approved by the Zhejiang Price Bureau will apply. The remaining

volume of power to be generated will apply to market settlement prices.

22 COMPARATIVE FIGURES

Certain comparative figures have been changed to conform with current year presentation.
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Supplementary Information

Adjustments to profit after taxation (net income) and net assets to conform with International Accounting

Standards (""IAS''):

(1) Profit after taxation

December 31, 1999

RMB'000

Profit after taxation under PRC accounting standards 823,304

Adjustments to conform with IAS:

(a) (Understatement) overstatement of

employees' benefits (53,769)

(b) Understatement of housing fund (3,332)

(¢) Understatement of provision for doubtful debts (2,677)

(d) Reversal of amortization of pre-operating expenses -

Profit after taxation in accordance with [AS 763,526

(2) Net assets

December 31, 1999

RMB'000
Net assets under PRC accounting standards 5,386,034
Adjustments to conform with IAS:
(a) Overstatement of employees' benefits —
(b) Understatement of housing fund (3,332)
Net assets in accordance with IAS 5,382,702

December 31, 1998
RMB'000

823,447

21,916

808

846,171

December 31, 1998
RMB'000

4,565,407

53,769

4,619,176
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Ofther Related Information About the Company

. Date of Registration of the Company: 15th May, 1997

. Registration No. of the Company's Business License: 3300001001113

. Taxation Code of the Company:

Guo Sui Zhe Zi 330000520102266, 330000142943450
Di Sui Zhe 330000520102266, 330000142943450

. The custodian of the non-negotiable share certificates: Zhejiang Provincial Securities Registration Center

. Address of Zhejiang Pan-China Certified Public Accountants:

423 Tiyuchang Road

Hangzhou, Zhejiang Province

P.R. China

. Address of PricewaterhouseCoopers China Limited:

Rui'an Plaza
333 Mid-Huaihai Road
Shanghai, PR. China
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Documents Available for Inspection

1. Financial Statements affixed therewith the signatures and stamps of the Legal Representative, Chief Accountant

and accounting managers;

2. Financial Statements affixed therewith the stamps of the accounting firms, the signatures and stamps of the

certified public accountants;

3. Originals of all the documents and announcements published on the press designated by China Securities

Regulatory Commission during thie reporting period;

4. Annual Report published on London Stock Exchange

Zhejiang Southeast Electric Power Co., Ltd
11 Aril 2000
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Main Transformer of Xiaoshan Power Plant
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220kv Transmission Line of Taizhou Power Plant
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Meticulous Inspection and Maintenance
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Leaders of the Company Meet and

Discuss with Investors
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Management Team of the Company Visit Shareholders
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The Board of Directors of the Company
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The Supervisory Committee of the Company
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Headquarters of the Company
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The Successful Listing of







EERT: s s eRu iR s RENAGEE
MEEDE. SEERAREEOER, HHENSHESR
M. AR RN A AN RE R,

(FHESHLUR, RIMEL TR, EHRELLOER
EEEERE, UPXIERAE.)




o

L
i

LERER
FERF SR

HiY
4

FREAN

=
@» ©n

n
=4

—
@0

—

=
@




oE WL REE G ERYERET

o8& N

BIRERBRGERAR (LITHR “Fa5” 8 “47") EhEA20 1 BT ARY, CEBERTEHE.
PRI A% . AR BRI BRI ENZMNE BRI LRER, AEEARE 1660 K.

L. REINERES LR TLREEERD AR
NFEWEE R4 ZHEJIANG SOUTHEAST ELECTRIC POWER CO., LTD
ATHRIARHR: ZSEPC

2. ~ElREARA BHER

3. AREFFRE BEMK
EE: 86-571-7072867
fHE: 86—571-7077321
EFER: dic@zsepc.com

4. AENEM R HAE: AR BN T RS 451 58
BB 4mTE: 310006
EEi4AZELE: hitp://www.zsepc.com/

5. AFEAMERK HiEESH. BTHEERS. THIER
HEEERLS T HAMENE: http://www.zsepc.com/
http://www .sse.com.cn/

ATEEREHERS: ATENH. LERATEN. REBEXEN

6. BRERELwhh: LiBEERET
BRI EAEfE: REB K
B IZHEZEALRE: 900949
LHAEALER (GDR) hithy: WEEER 5
LHEEE (GDR) 225 RH5: 0949QLT
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(1) &pRestimaEst s

FliEsE 985,168
i 823,304
RARE AR S RS R 826,180
FEEBTIE 1,228,197
HAth 5 F I 1,327
BRI 991,053
BEWE 74
BN R -5,959
R AR &R A 1,512,303
HERB L E R INE 431,746

f A E R MR 2R P SRR I 1 B B v PR K 2,876 L.

(2) #EPxEsaNE iR

FUl o N 3,247,238
LA 995,577
BRI 763,526

(3) #FEERFHH

Herh B &t RIET R A SR 823,304
RIEEE G TR SHENALTLER (53,769)
FHERAH B A 4 (3,332)
FHR AR (2,677)
787 (0] B 4% % o4 8 -

HEEEE s R B R SR 763,526
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1999 4¢

FEERI A 3,247,237,604.70

&FIHE 823,304,326.67
Fy=¢:5 7,638,205,620.01
R B AEZS 4,963,935,038.25
B () 0.41
B () 041
i el Y

4 i 2 0.41
e E 2.47
ABENERGEE 247
R TEB E LN

REME SR 0.75

HEEWER (%) 16.59

(2) MEBEEREGFmETRE 28R
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BeE I
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Bl o/ k)
BhégE T/ k)
& EW IR (%)

. MBEERTE A&

B AR

1998 4 1997 4¢
AR AEE EEE-3:1) ARG
2,949,526,933.00 2,949,526,933.00 1,670,778,987.51 1,670,778,987.51
§23,447,592.92 842,197471.71 368,398,931.18 346,971,896.32
7,607,423,653.59 1,604,746,497.52 7,154,299,914.27 7,132,872,939.41
4,565,407,867.65 4,562,730,711.58 4,071,600,274.73 4,050,173,239.87
0.41 0.42 0.18 0.17
041 0.42 0.24 0.22
0.41 0.42 0.18 0.17
227 227 2.03 2.02
227 2.27 2.03 2.02
0.68 0.68 ~ -
18.04 18.46 9.05 8.57
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1999 4¢ 1998 4¢ 1997 4¢
3,247,238 2,949,527 1,731,745
763,526 846,171 458,982
7,610,518 7,570,169 7,114,576
4,960,602 4,619,176 4,102,645
0.38 0.42 0.23
2.47 2.3 2.04
15.39 18.32 11.18

Tlklis () = FE / FERTERR G R
BrEEE = FERERER /4 EREE R G 88H
A R = R /RIS x 100%
FEFEHERGEE = (FRERRIUERS - ZF0L LRBKEE S48 - (Rl g A - R (R,
) BESAERL -RHRE - RYGHREN - EEABSARRE) / FEREERER G 8%
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gL 2,010,000,000  1,863,272,079.51  223.457,529.52  111,728,764.76 466,001,102.55  4,562,730,711.58
A B 0 0 0 164,660,865.34 82,330,432.67 236,543,461.33 401,204,326.67
A HH R D 0 0 - - - -

R B 2,010,000,000,  1,863,272,079.51 388,118,394.86 194,059,197.43 702,544,563.88  4,963,935,038.25
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—. K EHiRER G
1. BEANRG 1,320,000,000
Horp:
B A by 1,315,000,000
RNEAFFE R 5,000,000
RINENFE R
Hith
2. BEEAERD
3. NEPER A
4. BRI
Hrp: HEiR
F EiwiE R G A 1,320,000,000

. BikaEks
1. BN ETRIA RS E 690,000,000
2. B LETWRISNE I
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4. Hith
EE R B AR 690,000,000

=. B 2,010,000,000
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1,320,000,000

1,315,000,000
5,000,000

1,320,000,000

690,000,000

690,000,000

2,010,000,000

(1) ZAFT 1997469 B, 34T B R REREIET 69,000 B, B/TE0346E7T /M. T 199749 A

23 By BV Lilgds 528 B e BB 28 B Fh 2 5 .
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BEARENAR, FAFRBAME 7208 P, HHBEABES P, KB BRIEE.

2, Hi+RBRERBRE R

g e Fi e BB Fr i EL A5
LA E NN ] 799,963,200 39.80%
LA ENAF 514,036,800 25.57%
CBNY/BMO INVESTORS GLOBAL FUND 20,720,000 1.03%
TOYO SECURITIES ASIA LTD A/C CLIENT 17,290,300 0.86%
BANK OF NY S/A ZHEJIANG SCUTHEAST ELE—GDR 15,037,500 0.75%
SCBHK A/C BROWN BROTHERS HARRIMAN & CO

SUB A/C THE GREATER CHINA FUND INC 13,000,000 0.65%
CBNY/BMO INVESTORS PACIFIC INTERNATIONAL FUND 10,185,000 0.51%
RIERBRZERARAF 10.000,000 0.50%
NAITO SECURITIES CO. , LTD. 9,970,000 0.50%
SCBHK A/C ROBERT FLEMING & CO., LTD

LUXEMBOURG S/A FLEMING FLAGSHIP FUND 8,724,928 0.43%

{#: BANK OF NY BAXARLHRELEEEZEITA.

3. FEME 10% UL LR THR

#58 ey L St S B 1 0L CERTES A 2
LA EHMEAF EWaliEE R piic
HHIHEHAT EHEEMRE gL i
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AAFT 199945 A7 HAEM 1998 £ ERRKE, BRGHRRR, BRI TRE:
. EBARAT 1998 £ FEEERE,
2. BIBALTE 1998 FFEHEGHE,
3. BBALATF 1998 @EE%&%Q
4. BIBALNT] 1998 4E B M H R B H L,
5. BIBALNTE 1998 EEFBS R E.
6. BIAALYE 1999 FEMBEEH LK.
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BAFB-KEELT, BEMBYUAKFETENNEIMEE. 19994, ATFZKEER9.56 FT L, L
HAERIVAET IR, MEERMMEL, BINBEE 1210 T LK, M EATE 1134 ETELE, gy
BB 13.83% F114.15%. 1999 A G BRI FH/NFER 5997 /e, 85 1998 4540 383 /5.
ARSI AR EERIE N

R EER

(BT ) (BT ER)

EMEEEM 1-6 546 x 125MW) 431417 393005
TN ER 7 R BAAG30MW) 221847 204139
M FEE M 8 SR 4R (330MW) 179764 167372
LB ER(2 * 125MW) 162614 149908
e 995642 914424

2, SR BRI 08

LERN G EBEER. 199 EA R EREBEBIA 3247 5T, &FIE8.23ET, MTEEMAE, BHi
HL1998 S AHEL, EEEBWAMR 297 T, SFIMARTTE.

3. MR R A BRI )
1999 4%, A ELERE—DIRH MK ERMAILAE, EEL RN TEBERRHER T ARRENRRS.

330MW BAR BLREARAELERER 334.96 3¢ / TFELRY, LU OSERE(RS. 1358 / T HLKy, 125SMW Bt BERMFE R
367.233% / TIKF, b OB SERRK 2.67 3 / T RLFr. HBRHEAMHERAR 220.89 7T/ T Ik, LIS HE TR

6.33 ¢/ FT K.

(). AFEIMBRE (R HIT)
HH 1999 4E B8 FAERIE MM (+. -)
HEpE 763,820.56 760,474.65 0.44%
ERAaE 150,090.80 207024.26 -27.50%
B RHER 496,393.50 456,273.07 8.79%
T ERFNE 122,819.66 113,063.06 3.63%

2 82,330.43 84,219.75 —-2.24%
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Hulm, 21£20004F1 A 15 HRAMABE _ LARETHRITER. 22T 2000451 429 HF1200043 A 221
B (LiEESHRY. il (EEFR. B CUERY Lt LABILETBmE.

(F). 2000 4 ARG BHHEAG R B R i
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k& EE 57 0 ATEL FI4ER
£7ZR ) EH 60 0 ATE 2 FI4EEL
EY: 2N EH 60 0 TR EI4EHL
HITA i 42 0 ATE 2 FI4HER
BEA EE. glass 42 0 58342
R A EH, EEGHE 42 0 46304
LAl #HHE 42 0 99235
(L%N: #HE 41 0 81786
FEE HE 46 0 85316
A BEE 61 0 ANFE 2 FISEIER
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A LTHEESFHINIEE A AEE, FAEEZBILEYEBRERNEERIT. 27 1999 4 5500 %
BAIHANEN) LREER: SMEER1-7THEEE 037/ TR, ZMEENS M 0415t/ THFF,
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2. RERIRSHE
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2,677,156.07 7T RIS & EAAIELL BN E, BOASEBEEFIE7,508,207.13 5T, AFEERTR
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12 B LA e R Z AN L A B B s A ME I B 21999153 S5 Uit IR . A RIEHR THE WG
KR ESOELT T A EAUR PR




éfﬁﬁﬁﬁ%’&‘ﬁﬁﬂfz‘ﬂ

iy

EEIE (@)
(). i EREE (T A T 0 0E RS BEE A B FAEERREEHREL, BATESES
YiBiA, A TSR EEEEA BSHERA BB

O\ AHREHA, AFEEBENTIREGHMERHINEEKETRERL FREL FRAEGHHRRETIE
T AH B8 45 S AR S FO B N B B IR st B

oR




Q%ﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁ%%ﬁﬁ%ﬁﬂ

HBEBE—
(lEE R WA R BT OE )
EErBE

K& (2000) % 3784

WL BRI 2 Rl 2 AR :

B Z R, Bal THEAT 199945 12 A 31 HAEEAESE, 1999 FERIFIE LR B R, LAR 1999 F
BEHRERER. ERGHHERFELTAR, RMWEEEHEL G RREREIER. RMPETRK
ok BEM S Et i RS F R ARETY . R BRES, RMSESRATFEREN, Tk TaFEhEes s
R MR VEN R EIT.

FKMERR, EREFERAS (EReTHERD 1 (RO ERA B EEHIEY MEFRE, AAERFEL
FeHb T B F 1999 4F 12 H 31 B RIS BR I 1999 4E BEAR & iR TR & &, &t 5 ke M
187 —HME A,

RIS 3 G FEEME A B
B - B P E AT AR

W A8 20004£2 H2 B




ﬁfﬁﬁﬁﬁf%%w@z&ﬁ

HBESEE—

(REBEARAE

SRIEELL: HTLRERERAARAR

¥ OB

RHRE
K4EL
HARE
B ERREREEE
EREREY
L&
BEIRR)
WIS
R
Hh Rk
B HERER
et
Tt
fElcHiRAR:
i
B mREEER
Fimn
(53-8
fRERERESRR
~EREHORMEERE
KasE
HHREAR

RiRE:
EHRELE
EOFERR
R

WRRRERILER
Rih e

HEEE:

BrEEFE

B §iHié
ket
TEYE
[ige s
HrEEitE
HREATEESRS
BEEEaT

BRREREMERE
BUEE
BE
a2 ed 4
KbRERE
EVEEREBEE AT

BRBE:

BERKER
RS

it

fik

F0%

2.246,838,093.97

151,538,375.43
44,619.267.89
343484795
192,722,795.37
852,934.04
89,844.439.20
1,267,154.31
88,377.284.89
337,152.86
1,839.250.00

2.531.167.511.13
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5.494,000.00
5.494,000.00
6.415318.059.18
1,700,617,939.06
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486721868
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2969.352,674.68
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4.403.920,024,34

17,495,203.82

4.421415.228.16
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22,893,704.23

53,768,660.28
6.215,708.52
329.640.000.00
161,166.524.13
2,763,606.18
114,432,319.84

280,892,666.43
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93.002,346.25
12,798,024.93
422,100,000.00
161,202.315.38
1.878,752.17
60,590,082.23

376,060,000.00
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1999 4B
SRIELAL: BTIREBERG AR AE]
B ARWT
H H TR ik AEH LEH
—. FBEREA 1 3,247,237,664.70 2,949,526,933.00
WAT NSRS 2
TEEBUAGH 3 3,247,237,664.70 2,949,526,933.00
B EEERA 4 1,976,911,204.55 1,782,244,822.33
FHEEH S RN 5 42,129,897.26 36,651,502.77
T ERERFREEED - HEHA) 6 1,228,196,562.8% 1,130,630,607.90
-t HAEBRLL "~ $EH) 1 7 1,327,122.82 901,792.75
B KkEBR 8 1,267,154.31
BEER 9
THER 10 168,209,472.12 76,943,643.75
MEER 2 1 70,261,036.41 53,459,906.78
=, BERIEOERL - ) 12 991,053,177.18 999,861,695.81
BT (R KL -1 SR 3 13 74,066.00 374,045.00
FREMA 14
BEIMIA 4 15 11,770.89 102,097.43
VoR-F SIS 5 16 5,971,162.83 2,321,397.54
M, FEEARBERLL - SRS 17 985,167,851.22 998,016,440.70
BoFER 18 161,863,524.55 155,818,968.99
B BRI S (AT RFET) 19
. HEFIEEELL - EF) 20 823,304,326.67 842,197,471.71
AR S B 21 466,001,102.55 121,883,125.18
BANEEA 2
. AT IR 23 1,289,305,429.22 964,080,596.89
BB ERA AR 24 82,330,432.67 84,219,747.17
REGEELRE 25 82,330,432.67 84,219,747.17
£ AR R s B RIAE 27 1,124,644,563.88 795,641,102.55
WA EERAEF 28
RERERRRAR 29
FEfT B RA 30 422,100,000.00 329,640,000.00
B AN E R R 31
Ny Ko EFHIE 32 702,544,563.88 466,001,102.53
& %




ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁ@@%

MBERBRE—

(B AERMEE®RRER)

L SR EBRERGERAT

K

Ll

H.

A fid g

ABFRYELNFHLTE

HERS RESHISINES

WEIHEE

WE R REE
BEMEREBEGRRNRS
Bai A

BERD BTHBXNRE
SREEMENTRS
FIEBRIURBRIZ R4

il alion bt by

TR FERE

THABRER. FERLSMIELRE
INE RS EEDERNRSE i
REHH/ Nt
SREDELNRLNEEH

« REEGELNESHE:

WEEEFYENRS
ARRHERERLENRS
REREHAOASUERE

REEZRE. EUAEARERARETUDNRESH
eilpdiby el okt

BERANE

RERERE. SVRENKLRIRENLANES
EEMERITINEE

BRI NRE
XHOASAREEDHRN RS

RNt

ARTHELMRLRELE

. BREELORERE:

R RN RS
RTESRLENSR S
iGilvelozr
WEMARRSEEGEBNRL
Rt AN

BEERF TSRS
RESREANLINES
SERHEFER LR E
BAHEHZHORS
RRERFZANRS
BOEMESFL B E
XAMARASEEDERNEE
Bt
CREDEENRLRERY

EXHHROPEY

L. ReRBLSEyANE

RERE R

1999 sEfF
ik £ &
1 3,880.474,280.12
2
3
4 5718597318
§ 3.937,660,253.30
6 1,612,632,794.82
7 914.230.00
8 199,263,565.66
9 407,567,23.86
10 134,985,742.92
1 54,396,168.40
12 15,597,937.03
13 2.425,357,662.69
14 1,312.302.590.61
13 1,839,250.00
16 308,600.00
17 21,750.00
18 546.785.42
19 14,128,889.71
20 16,845,275.13
2 08,822,284.87
2
3 30.000,000.00
4
3 98,822,284.87
2 (81.977.009.74)
2
3
9
30
31
32 470,559,431.34
3
M 329,640,000.00
35 198,343,469.92
36
3
3
% 998,542,901.26
40 (998.542,901.26)
41 (36,981.12)
4 431,745,698.49

¥R

B

ik
% H
1AW RR SRR E S E A
DECEEHERE
DEREEEE
DEZRERGRERE
PR Gt
MEHREERE

1 BB R EERGNR IR

ERIE

B et

gk B e elior 1
BERENE
EVEE REGEERUELENZESRY
FRERNR DR EN
FRERNEmEED)
RERTHE. BREETHBRERENBEALE)
BERESEER
HBRA
ERARELE
BERHAER AR
[-corz e
SRR RN
SEMENERMEMERED)
it

AREYEENRLEEAS

3EERAZERMHIER
AUEEHARE
BREELNANAE
FESEMIIRRE
BRESHENNENAE
BARRLEEHEEINE

ARWTT

& #®

823.304,326.67

7.508,207.13
47425498270
9.360.467.38

(4.835.00)
2,870,808.08
154,979,574.12
(74.066.00)

1,733.667.25
40.792.879.96
(2,423.421.68)

1,512,302,590.61

2,678,383,792.46
2.246,838,093.97

431,745,698.49




Q%ﬁiﬁﬁﬁ%%ﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁ

¥ 3% OE R
TR R RMWIE

1, AWl

WL REEERDARASICATEHE “AAT & ‘O8] RAREILE ARBR#ELSE B aWES (1997)
49 5% BT EESr T HE S R M AR SIOHEY b BB BE R B @ RIBEBRE (1997) 458
CRTHAIVT R BB EROARAT (8) ATerA SIa A G 3T RNEEY, MirTaB'AAF. if
TAENRBELE N/ ERGERA T INLEE HEMEA SFEILE H B E RS EREE A A1E
BN, LIRS At m B R A Tl B A LA 132,000 50, LT et imig it a5
(1997)45 75 55 (BRE M) BT, AT T 199745 B 15 HE 2 TR, B 14294345-0(1 /1) 522 3
NEEHE,

G AR BEREE (1997) 443 CHbiRE, AFIE1769,000 EitEA s gls (BIE) IE, X
A FERAEACEM 0,000 B, BREEARE 1. AFMET 199749 A 23 HE LESB4Z B ETH. B
EEATE , SRR A ARABARE 201,000 &5, 2 FRBEE T TEE, S5 BIEHEH.

AL TSR CRENNEE . MENSE.
2. ARBETHBOR. GiHHRAT G RERETE

(1) erafiE
BT CRsEGEHERD 1 EBERAFIGHIE.

() EarEE
FHEFEAELALHERBE 12 A31HiE.

(3) RLERA(I%
FAMNRMK R rUiRAAI N

(4) FERRAEREANEEE A
DIFER B A Gl R RURAR R, CURE s A Bt A

(5) M EBB R : :
B ANSME RIS, RAE A - B EARSTAHITSER T MEFE AR TR, #EEIINEIR
FESMEHIARREE, HURTIBREE (hRE) &3R5, BAnEE MEEREEEER R EERMKRR
FHERATE, sARFEEEENBERA, AREEEEERNEN, BTERAMNANMER. BT4E
EARHMIE AT HMBEEA.

(6) REHEWHIFEEEE
RS MR RERFFOMRE (—REREERAEZ[ANRN) . REEE. 5 TELECAeHH
& EEZHEBR/RE.




ﬁﬁﬁ/ﬁﬁ%l&‘ﬁﬁ/ﬁz‘ﬂ

BEEERE —
T EEEE L EEEE LD
= 58] 5k W

(7) BRREER T
a. KRB IREE R,
BERRME AR RE NG IR AR BRI 6% FHE -
b. BARMITERDAR MR
OB ABESREIT, URNBEMES T BREFHE, (MAEEKE,
OB AR RIEEEY, BAGRBFER R E.
T RIAG AR BRI B RIERRE L, JHEHRIATEARER.

(8) HFREZEEI
TR RAEE A AR T BN SR A G AU . EBhAE R, EEAMAEN. KESFNE.
T B TR AS R R AT BN B BURR AR AR 38 AR BOA SR A P17 BB B 4
1k A BT RER T B A S A R G 6 57 R 0 M MR A Z 5 AR E S e ah ke — kil
SHIEREEL

BT HFEEZHRIE. sy BRE RR IS B BRI T BoA 4 IR B A F R A eI B Ry, BIR
P A BT BRI R, 4k B A AF ST B A A T ] S S (E R 2 AR AU R E A

9) M ERE T &
a fEIARCE, WEBRIMAMERIGRCE HRRERNARERR SRR EFEA LK.
b. BRI S G AA ST ERRAE, g R EE R E A,

(10) REHEERE T

a REIHERE, HEERRE M ESRSRENEEAR, BRI SRR E A 85 20%
DA, sk 20% 8220% LA b, (BARHERMEN, HEABER, BEESIREERARER
AR 20% B 20% LA b, SEEITEAR 20% B E AR AN, RARSHERE, REESEREERA
FREGA LA 0% (45 50%) LA R, REEREEE, Heitasmk.

b EREEE. EARRENRERA TSN, fRRHE SR, 575 248E 10515880,
B ZBEART 10 S35

c RIS, DNEMHERIIR AN S, FRRFZEMNER. DRBRTEERSFEAR
HIEFIFLE R HIARBERR. GESITEERFFANEN, HEEETIHE.

d R BT ER A PRSI R B QSR ECFRE, BHRMEETRESRETRERE, £
Bl & 3K TR A AR (B 0 2 SRR M BB R . A RIA S R G _ LB E I, BAHR
RGBS

(11) BEEEREHTERESE
a. BEEEXERSAAE. BEEENEER: ERERE-FLUULER. 25y, #aE. #il. &8
THMP AL EARARMARE. B8, TAE, URABTHEESSTENE, HEMHRERE2, 000
Jebd b, F B PR R AR A




Q%ﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁ%&ﬁﬁwﬁﬁ

BB ERRE—
(KB R T EXFRER)
EEHEMTEw
b. &G E T E R P ERE. ZEEEEEDN. EHERERMTER S BERREN 0-3% e EXR
4
Fiil 7 e e SN B E R (4E) SEHT R (%)
BE N EEY 8-35 12.50-2.86
i A 4-18 25.00~5.56
H A 7-18 14.29-5.56
EETHE 6 16.67
HoAh A 5-9 20.00-11.11

(12) ERIEEENZ
ERTREISAETREEREENTHAR, % TREB o HER, & TR MHE ARZ TRV BB A
HEEEE. MEFETH TREANTEHRNER R, EEEEEMREHERNTLEARL,
AHEM BRI A S &,

(13) BIPEEZREHE
B G ERE AR, FEAE AR 8.

(14) PAMFEREE T
P EAR IR AR, TR EARIIE A, 765 Mo T .

(15) BRI EMZEET &
RIS AR ICHARR, TEHB IR R N3N,

(16) W ARERIFAI

BRI EENERERATERUCHERTN AT ESEMRE,

1999 £ EW) HAEEE . BIIAEH A TRALFEITHN (BERER®H) . CKHBEEHHE>HEa fn
WHT A Y& B 2000 48 2 J 18 H RTERERZ . A W] 1999 4E 5500 /M INAT A S B LB E o 3G BEMBER
1-7 55840 0.37 50 / TILEE, ZJMEETEM S 55M40 041570/ TR e, BB 1-2 9840 032 ¢/ F
LW 1999 £E48 5500 %I /M LA BB A AR, RIBIHT & E B E L(1999)429 St im ress, &
MIFSERE 1-8 e840 0.190 7C / T-HL e, FFLLUBSEML 1-2 55M840 0.187 3¢ / TH M. &k LR iHaE , &4 5]
BB BT EEE TS RG220 ENEBATITTAENAT BRATERESN LEER . FHATN L
HEME. BT A E A TAL FE ISR A TE A FIHTE R (1996)0282 5 X fIHH L & 4 E B E T
(1996)88 B¢ SO =R R ride B, LA RS Mt# R RE#IT.

P S TR P R TR R R R R R AR R T S BIR TR o T A A AR A
8 B E AR SRS T IR AT 1, EL SRR 2 o i A BRI AT B HES RT SR HbAT BER  ERD A SN
HIEH.




ﬁfﬁ%/ﬁﬁ%&‘ﬁﬁ/ﬁé}ﬂ

VHEEsRE—
T EEEEEEE YE LD
TR ® W E @

RSB 5 T AR, Y R G ORI IR | TSI

(17) Frisbigerst a7 %
AFFERL, RAEMABSRERR.

(18) AFeratHEAREITGE
AHEFHBMRUEL T MA SIS EN A RNRD ML ARG Bk, &R A aatH
FRETHREY B, HEeEa%, BELLHIEHET AW, FARMNTESHBREREA RS —%
REastEckEE, BFARMMERELMESERE, LS HEHTH.

A LT 1999 4R BEIIET 4 ) IR G H A B

(19) EstEck. estistEEHA

a. AR FRIE R (AR FI G a6 M E SR HE AR IR R BERY S it 4R, TEREIREE
BRI, AARENEIR SRR R SR B R H R IR E . SRR B R g
(1999135 5EFn 49 5ECHIA FHER, /19994 1 A 1 AR B AR MR IENCRE. (R AR MBI AR FR AN ith
FEWER) BAR A EHR 6% sHE . FHIRCE HRFHE E R . RECEIIRFHERIE®E . R 2
BB A S et BOR B LR G R BOR R R R AR L A0 8 SR PR R, HE R e A%
FRAAER; FEREEHERENS FE O RE TR, A% T B 7S KA TE B e
B FIRERFIR L BR LR, CIFRSENESFIEY. PR BOR N ERERFHEER TN R
R BB R 2,677,156.07 50, HTHERMAMEHEHEEZE, FN T 1998 FEEAEFIH 18,749,878.79 7L,
FHRCT 1999 SFAEH FAFULES 2,677.156.07 T, K, Koy BFIBEMAR 7 4.274,152.37 5T, BRATMAE
T 1.596,996.30 7T;  FIE R F i 4 Bo F% b AF SO AE Wk o BORBIRA 1 19,274,055.40 It

b AE L TREERE A T EAN (GERBEHE H T L2EE 2GR B &) B0 5] B B R0 20 =8 R
R S ERE 2 Ry SRR SR AT TR, I H G R R RO S (A AR £ 1R 1785 20,991,325.80 7T

3. B (F) ®

1
% 17 % IR SR

e
% 5% HIBL R

(3) T A R Bl
TR IEZ BB R 7% w8




<;§>ﬁ27ﬁfﬁ£?§ﬂ%ﬁ?ﬁ/%z‘ﬂ

BB EsRE—
(B RN T 5 F BT E D)
= e R W IE @

(4) B&F &HT
L MESE R BIBLERA 4% WL

(5) Firak:
1999 45 AR HEHTIT 5 A BBCRFTECBE(1997)102 38 S M P18 . 2 33% L (IR S 4 BT . 36 18% 1
BRI LI BB SR 15%.

1. PRTAARGRRE
AN TSR T ATRABAT.

5. R
BB @R 1999 FRFIMSRHIE. 1999 4B HIBUTHIN 823.304,326.67 L EME @ #E IS
763,526.000.00 ). 5 BH 10% SEIRELTE B A A TARINEE A 25 Gdt kT 164,660,865.34 52 , I 915k 53 SLHIIT
466.001,102.55 FE(HEEB @ HHEAIRS 524,042,000.00 72) . AR IEGA . 2 T QLR BRAOFIR S

1,064.866,237.21 jt. AFHRERKA20.1 EREEY , ERIRERELFARK0.21 (&), Lt
422,100,000.00 6. 4rELE , 2T s BRIl 702,544,563.88 FE(ix B et HI| B 700,808,000.00 70).

6. EFHRFAREE R

() BEARFARHABERE

a. WhmHae A7 %7 2,678,583,792.46
OALMIE IR

%W H e WIS
B 4 5,930.37 5,776,96
BATHEC 2,245,728,630.88 2,678,167,055.37
Hpgtas 1,103,532.72 410,960.13
& & 2,246,838,093.97 2,678,583,792.46

@ SRR R .
R B R B

SR B I 3 P AR B8 B Be 8 HE2 P AR &8
USD 150,174.130.91 82787  1,243,246,577.56 140.950,362.80 8.2795 1.166,998.528.80




ﬁzﬁﬁﬁ%%ﬁﬁ/ﬁz&ﬂ

HHERHRE—
(RBREDEDHREF )

TE]®RRWEw
b. i E #17R %% 30,000,000.00
OLEF R
H oH LUEL WRH

B &H B AR A BESHW BRI AR Tifg

EHEE 30,000,000.00 257,000.00 29,743,000.00
& &t 30,000,000.00 257,000.00 29,743,000.00

@A L FFHRAIH BB R AR 1 (R R LB 52 B AT 19994812 A 30 H MY 22 5 (B At BREE Y.

c. FEMCARSK #k 8 70,332.163.08
ORRE I
I R Wik

& # HefI(%) SRR £ EEBICh) BIRHEA
V4L 151,538,375.43 100 757.691.88  70,332,163.08 100 4,219,929.78
1-2 4 - -
2-3 4 - -
3 FLLE - -
£ #F 151,538,375.43 100 757.691.88  70,332,163.08 100 4.219,929.78

@ Rk HHAT AL F B A BRAER

L AES WA B RIS R
LA E A 70,332,163.08 1999 4. 12 A 12 AT WEEREE

/NEE 70,332,163.08

O A AT S%(Er 5%)A - 1% fy o % 5 B8 fir Bk

B B LA 4 H LUESIL BRE
HHIE B haw 151,538,375.43 70,332,163.08
N 151,538,375.43 70,332,163.08




(&

RENEER S EN RN

FHBERBRE—
(BB AN MSEBHARTFR)
BE B EME @

d. Hith Kk Ak $1112,052,088.17
OB
ik 8 LUEIL S PR

A = A (O] BEARHEHS & B sl AR
1 LA 42,734,177.92 95.77 2,564,050.67 59,477,588.98 53.08  3.568,655.34
1-2 4 1,145,760.20 2.57 68,745.61 49,529,630.42 4420  2.971,777.83
2-3 4 540,000.00 1.21 32,400.00 2,473,521.00 2.21 148,411.26
3 ELE 199,329.77 0.45 11,959.79 571,347.77 0.51 34,280.87
A 44,619,267.89 100 2,677,156.07  112,052,088.17 100 6,723,125.30
QFE B4
| o LUEIE HIA#
M & 213,520.05 318,692.73
R4 506,400.00 463,300.00
(I 33,575,028.46 46,874,507.13
o 10,324,319.38 64,395,588.41
& & 44,619,267.89 112,052,088.17
O Rk E&HRRI AL A0 BALIREL
LR LIP3 HH Rk REKBE
T EEBEESRETATIEME  36,721,826.16 L EREN 1-24¢ AT A
WHTEE AT 35,414,394.32 ARk 1-2 4 BB IR
ST R 27,492,335.95 FERT Rk 1AELAT REER
PR I BT SZ A F 2,700,000.00 itk 1 4ELAN FE|HALGEE
WE_HERE 2,293,521.00 B 1-24 FKAEH
hoE 104,622,077.43
7] ZABERA TR IR EBIANREK, REATHEZAT 19984 12 A 29 HEEN (HRKIEFERL

TEEY, HRESEAET 20004812 A 25 AREREE.

OFRFEARLT % (& 5%) LA R by #o e 3B A MRk

L ArE LUEIIL 8 IR
BHLHEE AT 9,640,207.26 35,414,394.32
A w 9,640,207.26

35.,414,394.32

OH ftb FEWCER Ik S BELL IR IR 4 N 67,432,820.28 50, FE AN R EHNL R AR ERRBLEL FHHERN
AT H 2 PR DA RERT SRAT E IR BALEE N, DAR BT o 24 R B o 1 2 A mT R0 HC L FENCRR A L At
B AF SR B R BT S A P SRR A I R R AR R 2 P




%ﬂﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁﬁ@%
BBERRE—
(R E AN &5 E®RE )
2 8® R T @

e. TR IRk I % 1,473,914.10
OIRE DT
ik & LUEILS BiARY

& W BB & #W LE B (%)
1 #£LH 852,934.04 100 1,473,914.10 100
1-2 4 - - - -
2-3 4 - - - -
3L - - - -
& & 852,934.04 100 1,473,914.10 100
QKK & FRRT AL AR B AR
BB Bk SRR [ KA
WL bR 3 7] 405,725.00 1A TEAT R Bk
EEHESTAMAE A F 550,450.00 1AL FE TR
LiB=FBHARL T 244.800.00 1AL TE A EE B
FRBHEHAMELF 182,462.00 VALY Tt Bk
A A P i R ) 2 59,400.00 14ELAA T B 2
AN 1,442,837.00

OEESA AL T U ST b R (R

LR/ GREEES HE$ 88,110,771.95/0.00

OLEE )
B H LUETIL A
= # BRAB HE & # B AR HE A
fEEE 481,097.99 1,867,422.97
R E 26,982,624.70 1,267,154.31 40,047,182.85
Bk 55,797,824.94 38,259,099.37
SRR et 737,441.79 571,721.98
A 5,845,449.78 7,365.344.78
& FF 88,110,771,95 ~

89,844,439.20 1,267,154.31

QO E R R RN TS TR ERERRE KA REE, FHERA T ERRERN, CHEEmETHE
FHRRBR (R 1,267,154.31 7T; ARG RARMBZEHBIL, BORFHEBRE R,

g TFiEM 1K % 0.00
MM Wi AR P ] HIRH
FEFRIME AR 337,152.86 337,152.86 0.00
& F 0.00

337,152.86 337,152.86

F B




Q%ﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁ%%%ﬁ%ﬁﬂ

BMBEERE—
(RBEBAESRME®RER)
EE & RN Ew
h. EHEREE AR 4 5,494,000.00
O B4R
H H LUEIL A m ARSI A
EERE 494,000.00 - - 494,000.00
Hitb I pE 5 E 5,000,000.00 - - 5,000,000.00
& & 5,494,000.00 - - 5,494,000.00
QO EHkERE—RERE
BB E R idtig BE R £® #HE WA RHERE L7 S Y 3
A el wA g EH %8 &it WiE
TTEMNEEAKE  EE
HEBRROARAT EAR 4940008  0.25%  494,000.00 - - - 494,000.00 -
gt 494,000.00 - - - 494,000.00 -
ORYGERE—HibRERE
BB B HLAL el '8 #E& i RE  RRER JL N
' HL IR BA % R BEH &%
BUT BB LGEAREELA T 14.28% EKiEZE  5,000,000.00 - - - 5,000,000.00
AN 5,000,000.00 - - - 5,000,000.00
i BEEERE/ RIiTE K # 6.525,720,214.69/2,121,800,190.35
O & & & P JFAE
1) BAARIED
B HESIE ke Y B IR AWM AW oA B
B e B [ 2]
PR 2,130,438,422.08  -307,461,559.56  31,306,785.14  53,877,050.05 1,800,406,597.61
W R 296,703,843.80  170,992,378.60  12,231,515.75 6.206,878.83  473,720,859.32
E N 3,878,714,402.18  307,558,070.64  36,552,390.85  23,177,256.53  4,199,647,607.14
BT A 96,461,716.73  -73,902,583.59  8,105,810.98 948,490.00 29,716,454.12
H bzt 13,499,674.39 381,039.30  9.992,366.87 1,644,384.06 22,228,696.50
& & 6.415,818,059.18 97,567,345.39  98,188,869.59  85,854,059.47 6,525,720,214.69

U 1] ARARREIERE DA FEMAN CGEREATH LROCREEEE B HammBrENERimE
By 2 BRI R AR o R B e 1T 7 o, B R TH Rt I, HCERBRE
AR,




S

HEEERR RN NN

HEETRE —
(EE R &S0 SE %R ES)
TR ] EWE@®

[ 2] I TARO -8 BEREAD) TA4E 6 A 5 i AR T e B0, 10 B M B BT W A T B
T (TR R A BE R 97,567,345.30 7T, BT, BH—M “EEIME Rk
CE

2) AR AR AR TRETHEA 170,810,859.55 JT (& 7-8 S A Fi TR B fmE e A
97,567.345.39 7L.)

3) b E G R AT AR R B UL

4) bR i e b SRR R [ E e

Q&HINE

®|oA U] A AR A oK &
BRI EEY 363,317,163.00 78,223,936.12 47,102,859.69 394,438,239.43
B 104,448 ,481.65 64,325,130.40 1,883,290.64 166,890,321.41
R 1,208,371,748.40 336,054,478,61 2,727,802.07 1,541,698,424.94
Eg T E 20,890,598.68 -5,601,826.11 852,532.46 14,436,240.11
H bz 3,589,947.33 1,253,263.68 506,246.55 4,336,964.46
& &t 1,700,617.939.06 474,254,982.70 53,072,731.41 2,121,800,190.35
O EREHHE

Mo LUEIL HIRE
BRERESEY 1,767,121,259.08 1,405,968,358.18
W 192,255,362.15 306,830,537.91
EgzE g 2,670,342,653.78 2,657,949,182.20
EE T A 75,571,118.05 15,280,214.01
HoAth 9,909,727.06 17.891,732.04
& w 4,715,200,120.12 4,403,920,024.34

@ [ 7 6 P I 1 oK e AR w0 B3 50 109,902,155.51 50, FE R BN E Mg 7-8 SR HAH TA4E 6 A2 B TR
BLRE, S&EEEEEEARAEENFEGEEESE97.567,345.30 LIS A B 2 & % EL.

SFH T E MR BE RN B8 IN421,182,251.295T, FE R AR EFHEN G L. I B LR 15 2 6 pE A S Inm AR XS n
AEYTERHEEAITEL




@&fﬂﬁ/ﬁ%‘%&‘ﬁﬁ%z‘ﬂ

BHEHRE—
(R BE A SAESE®RES)
T H RN E@®

i EERTE H5R $k 17,495,203.82
OZMNEM 1-6 SEHAEH LREE
TRAR LUEIIE 4 A m A A .31 u ] A &2 IR

R BOH R RE
1) EHEBEE 3,658,887.68 3,681,711.35 - - 7.340.599.03 BE  98%
2) EKEHREEE 0.00 1,428,432.00 - - 142843200 HE 9%
3) IC RERARL 0.00 241,710.38 - - 24171038 BAE 9%
4) BIIEEH.L 0.00 858,571.53 - - 85857153 BEE  20%
5) #2244 HA{RE 0.00 340,746.88 - - 34074688 EBEEH  98%
6) -6 BNk EER 0.00 107,400.00 - - 10740000 BEH  40%
7) WEEME 0.00 452,972.33 - - 45297233 BE 9%
8) HEmEE 0.00 156,000.00 - - 156,00000 HE 0%
9) 1-3 MR FRERIE 0.00 215,755.46 - - 20575546 BE  20%
10) ZAEREPHEGE 0.00 604,400.90 - - 60440090 BE  30%
11) fBEREM M 0.00 166,316.50 - - 166,316.50 HA  90%
12) BAETHE 150,000.00 185,000.00 - - 33500000 HE 8%

BEAHELE
13) 125MW K#BaE RS 0.00 443,498.65 - - 44349865 HA 8%
D RS
14) ZEETHE 0.00 154,520.00 - - 154,520.00 A4
15 BTR 12,116,328.89  129.591,955.24  48,686,938.73  93,021,345.40 0.00
Ao 15,925,216.57  138,628,991.22  48,686,938.73  93,021,345.40  12,845,923.66
QEMNTME 7-8 FEHAHM LEEA
THRAR e A HHEA AEHM  BIRE EeRE IREX
Bl B P BB

2 x BOMW BEHA  75,118,022.37  45,026,346.73  97,567,345.39  22,577,023.71 0.00 fle 100%
g 75,118,022.37  45,026,346.73  97,567,345.39  22,577,023.71  0.00[7F]

(] A8 7-8 S e ERIR T, TEHRHCEREER.
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MBERRE—
(B A S SEBHAETF R
EHE W T@

O L ERAHR LEER

TREH UE} AT M A N o) HARE B2RE LTREX
Bl BAH

1) BEKEERGEHE 643,433.98  1,862,253.39 - - 2,505,687.37 HE 98%

2) HERE 151,294.21 453,143.96 - - 60443817 £E) 35%

3) FEWRSIGE 0.00 281,316.77 - - 28131677 BE 65%

4) BAERE SR 0.00 643,648.58 - - 643,648.58 HE 80%

5) B IfER 0.00 311,364.00 - - 311,364.00 BE 95%

6) HiEKEE R 0.00 138,000.00 - - 138,000.00 BE 95%

7 RETRE 0.00 164,825.27 - - 164,825.27 BE

8) BELHE 16,175,547.65  21,521,575.67  24,556,575.43  13,140,547.89 -

N 16,970,275.84  25376,127.64  24,556,575.43  13,140,547.89  4.649,280.16

& & 108,013,514.78  209,031,465.59 170,810,859.55 128,738,917.00 17,495,203.82

FHEERLFE,

k. METE HAR B 238,794,340.37

BH £ 1

EE R Fia e UEIE AliEm AL Ak RS

+ Ho s R 246,969,027.20 238.611,382.81 - - 4930,609.08  233.680,773.73

o 5,622,837.47 1,392,750.00 4,075,337.47 - 354,520.83 5,113,566,64

& & 252,591,864.67 240,004,132.81 4,075,337.47 - 528512991  238,794,340.37

I EHIF#HEH HI7K #% 3,149,376.80

B4R L

H H Wiwe S kY] i L WK B

FEHEET 4,867,218.68 - 1,717,841.88 3,149,376.80

& EF 4,867,218.68 - 1,717,841.88 3,149,376.80

m. FEAHRRER AR % 45,731,026.07

EREANTF S% (& 5%) LA KRG ABRRE AR,

L
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Y HEHBRE

(BB RN EFEMEBHFETER)

EBEREMET@®

n. MERBL4 BAK % 161,202,315.38
AR 44
P JUFIL e IR
HE{E L 73,763,990.43 48,515,825.82
BT 974.30 5,309.66
ST fEE kB 4,823,370.29 3,217,777.16
EFEATER 82,578.189.11 109,455,970.74
AN RBUE A B S EL 7,432.00
& & 161,166,524.13 161,202,315.38
o. Hith M7k A 21 60,590,082.23
OHAARLT % (&) UGS E A IR
T T B o $4 B LUEDIE e AR
LA EHRELF 14,890,458.54 90,000.00
AN EE 14,890,458.54 90,000.00
OEAEE A% 10% (& 10%) UL KEEEMREM
BT AR FEHE RS T W
7-8 SEMEH AR B LB M TRET 9,597,500.41
BIEFEE fEaak 6,177,146.95
EEERRRE FEAF R R 22 6,632,010.95
HFLEERETELL iR HE TRERK 5,336,812.63
AN R 27,743,470.94
p. —FERFIHHRIIAHE Hi7k #1 376,060,000.00
AHARIE L
Egresbil LUEaIE e B
OFERIT L REABIL 2 186,380,000.00 284,400,000.00
HAp B HEE 186,380,000.00 284,400,000.00
OH A B AL ER 94,512,666.43 91,660,000.00

& EF 280,892,666.43 376,060,000.00

SR B AR ORE  FISALAE B ) & TR E H R BB A IR A& TR (ZHTRA GRS ORIZRE
A L= BER 2000 F Bk ) —FENAEERYEIS ORBL AR EE DA RIHNLY
BB FETTW CEB R, (EHBAR <HTHE>) HRIRBHET —FENIMEER G RE g
HFHMTE 8(3)% bH).
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VEBEEERE—
(&L B A & 5 6 3 % BF 8 &)

T H RN T W@
a. EHiEE HAFR % 1,137,600,000.00
AR AmIE IR
Bk AL Bk # R AEF R 2
E#HEHEAMBERAT 1,137.,600,000.00 1999.12-2007.12 7.2% &R
& F 1,137,600,000.00

AR R A R o F1FT B BN B M Y S B RO R B R (15, 199948 12 H 23 RISHURTT A B 1 4 F1F0
ERENEMMBERLFETCERERGED, IEEHLFRBEBEI BT EER, ZEERL
#E 170,638.00 BT, A4 B DIEIER 28,438 BT ,2000 4 e GEERHEE) REEIER 28,440.00 BT DA —4 N
BRI A, PRZEYERES 113,760 BT (3 AAGF HFENE 83)% b H).

r. RHIEAIER AR 8% 366,640,000.00
I AR A w8 Bk # RIFKNZE
LA EHEELT 549,966,764.91 366,640,000.00 &R E I E B

T-8 SRR R
& 549,966,764.91 366,640,000.00

RSk T 183,326,764.91 7T, FELAH B GEHWHE) AEMIHEE 91,666,764.91 TCLL R4S 2000
FAEF 4% 91,660,000.00 TE A —ERB MR A BRI BN,

s. (B EEE HAFH -3,331,965.27
L e RERY , FHEBTH B 2sHER.




Q%wﬂﬁﬁﬁgﬁﬁﬁ@ﬁﬁ

MBERRE—
(BRERNEFTHEBHRER)
TR RN T @
t. A HAR £ %8 2,010,000,000.00
AR BB+, -)
W H LuEILg [0 3 b1 AHE oAb it WK
LY

(—) LB BREEARS 1,315,000,000.00 1,315,000,000.00
MR g AsERG 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00
# é SrEEANEERG
% B Hib
a 2 BEREAR

3. NEBT
B4 m s
By MARACRRE A 1,320,000,000.00 1,320,000,000.00
() LA ETHARSERE
B 2.5m Lwrshei 690,000,000.00 690,000,000.00
B3 b LR
g 4t
o Ciaks A 690,000,000.00 690,000,000.00
(Z) Bt 2,010,000,000.00 2,010,000,000.00
0 BANES HIAR #1,863,272,079.51
OBAAETE L
m H LUEIE 4 AR AW JIARY
WA E 1.859,977,258.75 ~ - 1,859,977,258.75
BRI R 294.,820.76 - - 294,820.76
H ok 3,000.000.00 ~ - 3,000,000.00
& it 1,863,272,079.51 ~ - 1,863,272,079.51
QEFRNTHAHIL LT .
V. BB AR 4 %H 388,118,394.86
OLEEI I
HH LUEIE AW AW LUp S
BERARATR 111,728,764.76 82,330,432.67 - 194,059,197.43
EEERAK - - - -
BENBE 111,728,764.76 82,330,432.67 - 194,059,197.43
& &t 223,457,529.52 164,660,865.34 - 388,118,394.86

7B
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MBEERES —
(EB A ES W EBFE
= 5t 8 R/ Wi

QBRANE LEFETHE221,860,533.2270, B8 AR BUR A A HHEE, A8 T LEFEG, MEREE R
FEETHR 2 1,596,996.20 7T

OAEHNME A REA T EHE 1999 4F B 5B BLTEE , & BIHEAF EBEF]/H 823,304.326.67 JTAY 10% &t
ROBEERAATRIZREA RS,

w. Ky BHE HAF B 702,544,563.88
O A HFE 4 BL L BILA B o 50 BRI MG R B B I DL AT 5 B

EHEL 466,001,102.55[7%]

A S8 823,304,326.67

Hrp: AERIE 823,304,326.67

7 Hm L 586,760,865.34

K2 REER AN 82,330,432.67

REVEEATE 82,330,432.67

XA @A 422,100,000.00

R aH 702,544,563.88

[ s BRI _BAF 8 2 #1470.275.254.925T, (R W8 B AR AL HaT IR B, 98k T L4 Ry BLPIif4,274,152.37
JC. HEEM &% 466,001,102.55 JC.

OREEE SREEAT 1999 FEF|E 4 AL THE, 1% 1999 4 EHHGTHIE 823,304,326.67 JLir BIHREL 10% 5 E
BRABEMBEEA RIS 164,660,865.34 71; HRIBRIEFA, HAERMA 20.1 EIRBA K. LSRR
AT R A B 0.21 JT(EEL), 465t 422,100.000.00 7.

(2) FEEFIF S ERA AR TR

a. HfZEHFE A A% 1,327,122.82
A% 7

EBHE EBWA Emil A oM EBWA ER o

MEHEE 2,302,539.88 1,685,092.93 617,446.95 2,990,393.55 1,860,556.04  1,129,837.51

Hith 425.424.66 141,078.86 284,345.80 261,492.74 64,207.43 197,285.31

& Er 2,727,964.54 1,826,171.79 901,792.75 3,251,886.29 1,924,763.47  1,327,122.82




(@

AR HERBRY HR LA
BBERRE—
(B AN EE W E %R ES)
EEHEWTWw
b. HEEH
®H H B UL
FILEZH 138,550,425.93
e FLEKA 85.801,751.67
[E AR 2k 680,938.45
e PSR 389,690.89
H 419,984.96
& 53,459,906.78
c. HEWE
H H i1
AR 202,045.00
BHRERE RS
Efbsgls 172,000.00
& R 374,045.00
d. BEIMA
HBEEN oL
EEICA 36,147.43
ik AT A AR 65,500.00
H oftb 450.00
& # 102,097.43
e. BT
EHH B R LG
AR R[] 7E B B MR R 2,221,093.97
TkFIE &
RIS 27,500.00
HiE e A 20,198.70
% 52,604.87
& &

2,321,397.54

< #i%% 70,261,036.41
NG
154,979,574.12
84,668,249.13
546,661.27
653,256,25

56,306.40
70,261,036.41

11 %5 74,066.00
A
21.750.00
-257,000.00
309,316.00
74,066.00

A 11,770.89
A I8

9,980.00
1.710.89

80.00

11,770.89

A% 5,971,162.85
A8
2,875,643.08
2,949,526.93
105,000.00
4,660.00
8,428.84
27,904.00
5,971,162.85




(7

oL REEERERER LA

BBESHRE—
(EE AN Y S B RE )
® 5 E N IE e

(3) ReREAREE R

XA EESAR RS A R &

H H st U] i A%
ZAF I H R 2,802,507.37 3,313,199.13
BHFIRASER 1,056,223.83 921,852.35
g% 6,113,851.33 5,736,543.16
ESEETE ¢ 1,648,631.56 1,848,985.85
£ 1,158,761.88
BN 670,068.16 817,015.04
k&R 483,731.52 591,765.43
BE#& 226,000.00

A E 13,001,013.77 14,388,122.84

1. iTEER

FAFBRE-BALETHE, 2 ITRBRERE.

8, HIBMRRELLS

(1) B %
a. TEEfE i B R e BB T

ERAR e UbIN Ta%H Whd AR EER
(WA R # A
HLEE ML BUN T S LR % 2 5% RARE. WRED. FERE HE HER
AIESMEENMIHE
HLER D A7 oM 25 EOEEME. BAEE. FERRK BE  BEE [E
e ETRENR R LS
LR BB ELR

HIEA TSR (2]

[F 1) BTHLEENRELSMILEEDARIREER —HERRAMEGIAFRNRZREEAR Bt &
H E HATH M A AL AL RN & .

[ 2] ERBRIHLRAREARREA BN LSRR, RIRA R RIIEE HFREAFT 1999 4
11 A 22 HEFHETHAR LR ABEEARTELAR JREHR) , BRASNHEILGRE 65%, &
BOE RA G R IHE 10 AFEHIH.
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MBEERH®RE—
(EE W EEETE S E )
=B R T e

b. T FE42 il B 2 A BR 5 O E A i A S LR AL

fioe E3 EWIE A AE L ASE W B SEAR B
WL EE SN T 2,545,000,000.00 - - 2,545,000,000.00

AL EE N2 ] 4,275,160,000.00 - - 4,275,160,000.00

C. TR {2 IBA 2 MU BRI D7 BT e ) SR RS e B L

e E &3 (2 B ASERR(+, ) 5 P L
S8 % S % £ %

WHTEEHFIEATF 799.963,200.00 39.80 - - 799.963,200.00  39.80

WL E BN A F 514,036,800.00 25.57 - - 514,036,800.00  25.57

(2) AnwHBEAM GRS

a. AT 1l B 2 A BR 5 07 B AR 1

LR RALENE

HTHTEE H kb A ] AT FERHAZ LG FAF

BN B BRET BN T AFTERERSRZ AT

b. RHER 5

e 3 A4g LaE

%R L% hAERE 1 & Y33 EIH
WiE (0 Bk MR (%) Bk

LA E IR LAT  1,147,896,651.13 100 3] 1,183,864,494.39 100 7]

(] A FBEBEHFREIHITTABOLATNLSE AL EENRREARIME. 199745 A, A6 #E
AFEETT CHREHLEW Y B BUUIRE 2048 . 1RULIRR , 7 BERIE R EHRIEE R, #E & EHH
WEE. Bk BEMERSER. AR DBREHES SR A L R BRI ER R ES S TR A
Hib st BRI F R Btk ik A & T B I E Big Iy, R A A — B 35 L P 1R R RIS
PREH B IR T BIA L B HE B 17 RIEIRE

c. HHER R

¥ A4 a2

& 8 di 4RI € 18 e HEER EIE
%) Bk () B

WHIEEDAT  3,247,237,664.70 100 [E]  2,949,526,933.00 100 [7]
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UHERE —
T AR EY YE LD
&2 8] R’ WiE

] BEATEMIEE LTSN (BEEHR  AFEREER 166 BT (ST TE 66 ETH).
MFTEENATEEREAATA(BEEEE AUE 2 HENNAH LSRR, A5 HAEE. A
WHIAEE S A BIFNA L B8 5 HB I LA B D o J1 B A (1996)0282 55 S FIH T & 4 & A i 8 1.(1996)88
PSR EN R PIR O & . EA RSP E R EAT. AEREIL YRR E (1997)180
BEr 12000 42 B 18 H RIEHERR , 245 1999 48 5500 /N NI A ST HEEE S I E: BMEER1-7
SedaH 037 90 / FEFE, ZMEERL S SeM4H 0415 7T/ THE: ., I ER -2 55845 0320 / T
BE; 1999448 5500 %1 F/NERLL B R EAEEE, Mg a4 E B E L (1999)429 5 XA T, 2
MIZEERME 1-8 BEHE4A 0.190 5T / T A, # (L3 /ML 1 -2 554840 0.187 ¢ / T AL ME. A ] AR
Y18 J5(1999)67 SE3C - HEE RERRBVTIOE (B B SN TR 1 -7 S2884H 0.37 7T / T 1L , BN TR 8 SEMeAH
041570 / FELEE, 3 WL ER 1-2 58840 0.32 7 / TRk

d. BB REWHE - sk TH AR R

HERAERR

FEN bR
HLEEHLH
FEA Rk
TR E A
Hitb rEl K
HLE " D 2 F]
L REEERIRRT LT ERE
HAbRER K
LA EHREL T
—SEREHNRIAR
LA E AT
LB HHEL ]
AR K
il EHREL T

Ho At B Bk I
a. RELRRPLEE N L BRI R DB T 1999 4 3 A 22 HETHY GRS R B | &
A3t 2 R e I 2 M 3 B B B A R B MR R R TR R R S MR A B R B A SR R R
B 1.791,808.00 0. AFEEMBEREELFRETH GRARBIHRY AETHEST  BABEHHR
ZARBRRIARES B, B4R SO RRIAER A 2,755.754.52 7€

AR

70,332,163.08

27,592,617.92

35.414,394.32
36,721,826.16

90,000.00

91,660,000.00

366,640,000.00

HERAE

g

151,538,375.43

22,448,948.05

9,640,207.26
13,370,500.00

14,890,458.54

47,554,116.62
46,958,549.81

549,966,764.91

2R ()
HHItEE (%)

A

100

31.60
32.77

0.15

24.37

100

- L4

100

98.06

21.61
29.97

13.01

16.93
16.72

100
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9,

10.

FERESRE—
(CEE A ESME® RS
=5 R M T

b. AR 1997 BN ALY E A RFHHLEE HRELAEELT T CREARED EA B 10408751
TRR(7-8 SR MeAR R 2k, WHRE TR B AR R B R G A R LR A S o IEEA R . BEATYHT
BEBIE TRE BT EEREAMNERER ., &AL E FoH B F 0% (1998)29 553 (BATHHTZMBE
PP HA TR AR B R LR R Y EoR, AT HMEE R EHE (EBAED HEsREEfTiE
A1, T 19994 3 A 22 HIERERT | (EBARE <t >), HEBub 199846 23 H (8 sl gL
A ) BB AR, 2,390.864,584.20 7T RE R (R HE N BRI A B 15, T B He e 0 1 I8 S AR RN IS b 9l 40
BT H T 1,793,939,269.57 5T 75.03%, #LAEHFAEEAE] 596,925,314.72 7T 15 24.97%. TR
1998 4F DGR WA B H A T 40,005,152.92 5t f5  #ik 1998 S Rz R IAE B 4 4% 2,350,859,431.34 51,1999
FEEEREHELMTER:

EREACERE) BHLAEAAR  WHIEEHEE  EREHEEME & F
(RIImEMAD  A6REIERZ AR RS

M

L 1998 K E s 485 47,554,116.62 596,925,314.72 1,706,380,000.00  2,350,859,431.34

1999 4 J& CLI IR 4 41 47,554,116.62 138.625,314.72 284,380,000.00 470,559,431.34

BA—FENEMERER 91,660,000.00 284,400,000.00 376,060,000.00

1999 48 i 11 B B (% 1% 48 0.00 366,640,000.00 1,137,600,000.00  1,504,240,000.00

CATIRMBEEEA BB AEA FIHBEEEN BN MBNAKELE 56.51 Hor, H 4R Ml e S
AT A, ESETECHETMEIA, ESELEIETHE2 AI-I0E TWIA, FEFEE. &
EFREFSMERMBFRE 4B 12 AR B EEHMN.

1998 47 ov B B SEETE A B ¥R B 46,278.00 7T

REHE

K ER BRI E AR BT E IR ASUR R & B ST, 2 FHB R R T 4 m
H R AU B KRR AR oK .

KSR

23w R G R DA AR R PR, R MR B A S R (1998) 347 SRt U N A INA A R B L A B A3
&), RelRE DR EAHIMTE D A S BARER A8 R BRI R BB RN 30 BT R B ER
B ERARE . THEESE B AR 322.000 7T, FFFEMEA 76,797 BT A2 EHRE LR 55%,
TER)HBHATS 42,238 35 BT, LA K E T 19984 12 A 24 AEAT T BOL L RAZBFHIRFMLL 7R (i
Ry, RTHRHIERAEEEE, et & R R D E B AN 1 B B 3 & FIRRR L2 H B B0E L (515
ZHBSEEAFEN S RBARRIIAEHFHEARETRE. ZiHE, 19994 11 A 22 AL 8 HEIHNTE
BAFBAREFREE T GOrilRMEEARA TH A2 x 300MV SR8 EHRAA IR k), B




&fﬂﬁ/ﬁﬁ%&‘[ﬁ‘ﬁ/ﬁz‘ﬂ@g

BBeEsRE—
(EE A | S BB R E
gt ®EWE®

THE A0S B AR 259,261 BT, BEEME A 64,815.25 80, AL T E L FlHE B 65%. 4B L A2 B
421,299,125.00 5. 1999412 A 31 B ik, AT C &t A ai & A 3.672.18 Bit, AGCHZFHENEE
E20004E 1 A 29 HAEHT «LiBESHY. HFE (EERR 1 CUE®RD.

11, B AIER B R Eb e AR dim
ARMERWEEARKEFERPOAEREIE.
12, {EBEAAFH
AFEBEHBERASFE.
13, HEHEHH

() AFREARPZMBEERMUEA TR (7-858841), 2517199748 A 1 HF1 19984 12 A 23 HAMIA
BSIEST, ZTRECLAH ST LHRAMLH, H3E 19994E 6 A fmilse il TREER TR ERSE, TEREA
5% %339,463.00 8 70, T KL ] 2 & #E3,327,606,707.4070 ST 1 B2 44,446,268.89 70, Hh & 76 22,577.023.71
TCo %A TRAEER T 199948 A 12 AENTA S48 % B G Fii T4 B B i 40/ VA i 8 B (1999]
53 BECHERbERERR . i, O REREE TR ERER R E EHEAT TARERIR PR EE

(2) #R#E 200047 1 7 28 H WL A B RHr( 1(2000)39 S5 3C#L1E, 235 2000 4244 LAERE (FE&H) B
ZNE R -8 SEHAH 35741550 / FTRFE, BB BIR 1-2 584 R 320 0T / T T &Lk, SUMR# 2000
£ 1010 HBER L B ZE (2000)3 53¢ BT Moy B . 33 1H AR T g7 5UE AT 4 B P @ A,
20004E2 A 1 AW BIBLARE R B e, LA E ) TRt 48 5e(2000)130 5£F1 2000 4E 2 A 21 H#T
{LEE N LEBIEHH2000)0156 5 F BHE, 2 wAEEIMNEERONAT L3 BRI 200041 A 15
AEFRHREAME HTIHHRE LA, RERREETRETFETEE. 2HEHTEAETR, Fa5H
P A RN A BHEN CGREEWR) ARBERM. SRAETER. #Hit, AR 22 HT 2000 4%

1329 BF3 A 21 BadET (LigEH®mY . Fi HELHR 1 CERD.
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BB R E R AR R 2R
(TN RIFITIE R s i REF] )

RMEEAFM ZAIREEEREGERA AR AR)1999 4 12 A 31 HHVEZE ARRR 1999 4 ERERE
FMHAEHRER. REZFERABE IR 2GR AL REREENRE. RMOREREEEHEHR
LS MRERETAER.

BAME% B EHEAET T8 TIE. ZERMNERBRMEBFFHORENTE, SHEREE g
BRPACFEERERRE. S LIEREHZE T RRANEERIEEN G REE, RAMETE
TEE. FFLEFOETEREERRANSHBECRMERNGERRTINE, LIRCANE LA
RBREIAZ . MR BRFES TERRMNERRH T Sk,

MRS, ZEOHHEREDETRAE R RA T T 19994 12 A 31 BEB RN K 1999 4£ ERyZE45Hn
HEREER, FHizREigeshmllgGl.
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